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GLOSSARY

ACC —Arizona Corporation Commission

AFUDC —Allowance for funds used during construction

ANPP —Arizona Nuclear Power Project, also known as Palo Verde

ANPP Participation Agreement —Arizona Nuclear Power Project Participation Agree-
ment, dated as of August 23, 1973, as amended

APS —Arizona Public Service Company

Cholla —Cholla Power Plant

Cholla 4 —Unit 4 of the Cholla Power Plant

Company, —Arizona Public Service Company

DOE —United States Department of Energy

EPA —Environmental Protection Agency

EPEC —El Paso Electric Company

EPEC Leases —leases pursuant to which EPEC has leased its leased interests in Palo Verde
Units 2 and 3

FASH —Financial Accounting Standards Board

FERC —Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Four Corners —. Four Corners Power Plant

Four Corners Operating Agreement —Agreement which governs relations among the
Four Corners participants

ITC —Investment Tax Credit

MWh —Megawatt hours

NRC —Nuclear Regulatory Commission

PacifiCorp —An Oregon-based utilitycompany

Palo Verde —Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station

Pinnacle West —Pinnacle West Capital Corporation, an Arizona corporation, the Company's
parent

SFAS No. 106 —Statement ofFinancial Accounting Standards No. 106, Employers'ccount-
ing for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions

SFAS No. 109 —Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, Accounting for
Income Taxes

SFAS No. 112 —Statement ofFinancial Accounting Standards No. 112, Employers'ccount-
ing for Postemployment Benefits

SRP —Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District



ABOUTTHE COMPANY

Arizona Public Service Company is engaged principally in the generation and sale ofelectricity.
APS, a successor to a series of small utilityoperations originating in 1886, was incorporated in
1920 under the laws ofArizona and has operated under its present name since 1952. The Company
serves approximately 654,000 customers in an area that includes all or part of llof Arizona's 15
counties.

Allof the outstanding shares of common stock of the Company are owned by Pinnacle West.
Pursuant to a Pledge Agreement, dated as ofJanuary 31, 1990 between Pinnacle West and Citibank,
N.A., as Collateral Agent (the "Pledge Agreement" ), and as part ofa restructuring of substantially
all of its outstanding indebtedness, Pinnacle West granted certain of its lenders a security interest
in all of the Company's outstanding common stock. Until the Collateral Agent and Pinnacle West
receive notice of the occurrence and continuation of an Event of Default (as defined in the Pledge
Agreement), Pinnacle West is entitled to exercise or refrain from exercising any and all voting and
other consensual rights pertaining to the common stock. As to matters other than the election of
directors, Pinnacle West agreed not to exercise or refrain from exercising any such rights if, in the
Collateral Agent's judgment, such action would have a material adverse effect on the value of the
common stock. After notice of an Event of Default, the Collateral Agent would have the right to
vote the common stock.

ANNUALREPORT

This report is published to provide general information concerning the Company and not in
connection with any sale, offer for sale, or solicitation of an ofYer to buy, any securities.

ANNUALMEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Allshareholders are invited to attend the Company's seventy-fourth annual meeting at 10:00
a.m. on Tuesday, April 19, 1994, at the offices of the Company, 400 North Fifth Street, Phoenix,
Arizona.

APS OFFICERS
Jack A. Bailey, Assistant Vice President, Nuclear Engineering and Projects
Jan H. Bennett, Vice President, Customer Service
William F. Conway, Executive Vice President, Nuclear
Jack E. Davis, Vice President, Generation and Transmission
O. Mark De Michele, President and Chief Executive Officer
Armando B. Flores, Vice President, Human Resources
WilliamJ. Hemelt, Controller
James M. Levine, Vice President, Nuclear Production
Nancy C. Loftin, Secretary and Corporate Counsel
Richard W. MacLean, Vice President, Environmental, Health and Safety
Nancy E. Newquist, Treasurer
Jaron B. Norberg, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
WilliamJ. Post, Senior Vice President, Planning, Information and Financial Services
Shirley A. Richard, Executive Vice President, Customer Service, Marketing and Corporate

Relations
E. C. Simpson, Vice President, Nuclear Support
Richard Snell, Chairman of the Board



To Our APS Preferred Shareholders:

To meet the competitive challenges of the rapidly changing utilitymarketplace, many com-
panies in the industry are streamlining their operations, cutting budgets and downsizing. AtAPS,
we recognize that transforming our Company into a competitive, customer-oriented firm also
requires something else. It requires changing the very core of who we are —the culture in which
our employees work.

In the past three years, the employees of APS have taken great strides toward changing the
Company's culture. We refocused our efforts on the competitive forces sweeping the industry and
created a renewed vision and purpose for employees that permeates their day-to'-day activities.
This change in attitude proved very beneficial in 1993, allowing APS to take significant steps
forward despite difficultchallenges with Palo Verde's steam generators.

Last year's cost management efforts particularly demonstrate our employees'ompetitive focus.
Total interest costs were down $ 18.3 million in 1993 due to an aggressive, two-year refinancing
effort, as well as lower interest rates on variable rate debt. Our 1993 refinancing efforts, alone,
are expected to reap future savings of $3 million annually. Total operations and maintenance
expense was down $6.3 million from the previous year to a total of $384.2 million (excluding the
accrual of $ 17 millionrelated to new accounting standards for postretirement and postemployment
benefits other than pensions).

These cost-saving measures contributed to the Company's improved earnings in 1993, which
were up $5.2 million to $219.5 million.

Our success in managing costs resulted in APS not filinga request for a retail rate increase
in 1993, when a filingmoratorium agreed to by APS and the Arizona Corporation Commission
expired. This achievement signals that APS is meeting the challenge of keeping costs as low as
possible for long-term competitive health.

Our employees'efocused efforts are also evident in the excellent performance ofour fossil fuel
plants. APS'ossil plants achieved an equivalent availability factor of 89% last year, with the
Company's Cholla units demonstrating outstanding performance of 95%.

And while the performance ofPalo Verde was not as good as expected, plant employees'enewed
efforts at efficiency and cost management allowed Palo Verde's operations and maintenance expense
to come in $7.8 million under 1992 levels.

We also implemented our strategic marketing plan in 1993, with increased emphasis on serving
our customers. We continued to enjoy customer growth of2.7% in 1993, which bodes well for future
success. And surveys indicated that our residential customer satisfaction rating remained at 96%,
the all-time record high set in 1992. In 1994, we willcontinue to develop an even more intimate
knowledge of our customers'eeds and identify the key elements of customer satisfaction.

Arewarding moment for our employees'fforts occurred in May when APS received the indus-
try's highest honor, the Edison Award. The annual award, sponsored by the Edison Electric Institute
(EEI), recognizes the electric utilitywhose accomplishments have contributed most to the growth
and development of the industry. EEI cited APS for its transformation from a traditional, rate-
driven utility to a highly competitive, customer-focused company.

As part of the Company's initiative to protect the environment, APS helped set a precedent in
the nation for collaboration with government environmental agencies. The Arizona Department of
Environmental Quality (ADEQ)joined APS and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
in the Arizona Strategic Alliance. APS formed the Strategic Alliance with the EPA in 1992 to
develop and implement joint projects to strengthen the state's environmental efforts. The addition
ofADEQ to the Strategic Alliance creates the first partnership of its kind in the United States—



both federal and state environmental agencies joining with a utility for a collaborative approach
to this critical issue.

In addition, APS was honored by the EPA as Electric UtilityAllyof the Year for our partic-
ipation in the national Green Lights program, a voluntary effort in which companies commit to
upgrade their lighting systems to become more energy efficient and, ultimately, reduce emissions
and air pollution.

The competitive threats facing the industry require APS to be unceasing in its efforts to manage
costs and become as efficient as possible. By holding down costs, we improve our ability to be Qexible
and to position ourselves for future market requirements. As part of our effort to meet the com-
petitive chaHenge, we began reengineering our major work processes in June 1993. The purpose
of redesigning these processes is to achieve dramatic reductions in cost and rapid improvements
in efficiency. Our employees have stepped up to this challenge, and we expect to implement these
major process changes over 1994 and 1995.

We invite you to review the detailed financial information in the followingpages and to attend
our Annual Meeting ofShareholders on April19, 1994, at our corporate offices in Phoenix, Arizona.

Richard Snell
Chairman of the Board

O. Mark De Michele
President and Chief Executive Officer



ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY

SELECTED FINANCIALDATA
1993 1992 1991 (n)

(Thousan$ ls of Dollars)
1990 1989

Electric Operating
Revenues .........
Refund Obligation...

Net Operating
Revenues......

Electric Operating Expenses:
Fuel and purchased

power.
. Operation and

maintenance..........
Depreciation and

amortization..........
Taxes (b)... ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

Palo Verde cost
, deferral.....,.
Total

Operating Income..........
Other Income

(Deductions)(b)..........
Interest Deductions —Net...
Net Income (Loss) .........
Preferred Stock Dividend

Requirements...........
Earnings (Loss) for Common

Stock...
Total Assets..............
Long-Term Debt and

Redeemable Preferred
Stock.

$ 1,686,290 $ 1,669,679 $ 1,515,289 $ 1,508,325 $ 1,447,154
(53 436)

1,686,290 1,669 679 1 461 853 1 508,325 1 447 154

300,546 287,201 '73,771 289,048 269,078

401,216 390,512 401,736 408,347 372,624

222,610
389,430

219,118
380,590

217,198
310,778

211,727
303,694

202,409
296,887

1 313 802

372,488

1 277 421

3 92,258

(70 886) (64 379) (68 989)
1 132 597 1 148 437 1 072 009

329,256 359,888 375,145

54,220 48,801 (324,922) 56,713 56,965
176 322 194 254 226 983 236 589 219 756

250,386 246,805 (222,649) 180,012 212,354

30 840 32 452 33 404 31 060 32 302

$2,322,264 $2,278,398 $2,412,641 $2,496,406 $2,610,360

$ 219 546 $ 214 353 3 (256 053) $ 148 952 $ 180 052

$6,357,262 $5,629,432 $ 5,620,692 $ 6,253,562 $ 6,165,187

(a) See Note 2 of Notes to Financial Statements for a discussion of the Company's rate case settle-
ment and disallowances of plant costs affecting 1991 financial results.

(b) Federal and state income taxes are included in Taxes and in Other Income. Total income tax
expense (benefit) was as follows: 1993, $ 188,907,000; 1992, $ 181,355,000; 1991, $ (94,760,000);
1990, $ 126,831,000; and 1989, $ 145,678,000. Palo Verde cost deferral included in Other Income
for 1991, 1990, and 1989 was $63,068,000, $71,404,000, and $72,861,000, respectively.

See "Management's Discussion and Analysis ofFinancial Condition and Results ofOperations"
for a discussion of certain information in the foregoing table.



OTHER FINANCIALAND OPERATING STATISTICS
1993 1992 1991 (a)

(Dollars in Thousands)
1990 1989

Capitalization:
Common equity.....
Non-redeemable

preferred stock....
Redeemable

preferred stock....
Long-term debt.....

Total ...........
Utilityplant —gross...
Utilityplant —net....
Number of employees

at year-end........
Electric resources

(kw)(b)............
Peak load —actual

(kw)..............
Peak load —weather

adjusted (kw)(c).....
Electric sales —total

., (mwh)............
Number of customers

at year-end........

$ 1,522,941 $ 1,476)390 $ 1,433,46S $ 1,860,110 $ 1,901,615

193,561 168,561 168,561 168,561 168,561

197,610 225,635 227,278
2 124 654 2 052 763 2 185 363

192,453 204,021
2 303 953 2 306 339

$ 6,660,145 $ 6,497,496 $ 6,409,892
$ 4,601,250 $ 4,523,797 $ 4,487,124

$ 6,796,688 $ 6,668,644
$ 5,126,461 $ 5,168,730

7,053 7,133 7,063 7,029 8,181

4,505,000 4,509,000 4,401,800

3,802,300 3,796,400 3,532,000

3,887,000 3,750,000 3,633,000

4,626,800- 4,575,300

3,679,700 3,645,600

3,544,000 3,482,000

20,050,700 20,562,903 19,986,485 19,776,140 17,488,551

653,979 636,528 , 620,402 606,605 594,820

$ 4 038 766 $ 3,923,349 $ 4 014 665 $ 4 525 077 $ 4 580 536

OPERATING REVENUES
1993 1992 1991 (a)

(Thousands of Dollars)
1990 1989

Electric
Residential........
Commercial........
Industrial.........
Irrigation .........
Other.............

Total...........
Transmission for

others...........
Miscellaneous

services.........
Electric operating

revenues.......
Refund

obligation....
Net operating

revenues ...

$ 665,261
646,021
178,679

9,763
131 812

$ 648,567
631,796
178,585

10,295
148 920

$ 590,345
585,952
165,822

12,398
138 182

$ 579,556
571,806
160,913

13,134
146 740

559,755
521,665
172,556

14,424
112 613

1,631,536 1,618,163 1,492,699 1,472,149 1,381,013

7,979 7,658 7,871 9,321 14,117

46 775 43 858 14 719 26 855 52 024

1,686,290 1,669,679 1,515,289

(53 436)

1,508,325 1,447,154

$ 1 686 290 $ 1 669 679 $ 1 461 853 $ 1 508 325 $ 1 447 154

(a) See Note 2 of Notes to Financial Statements for a discussion of the Company's rate case settle-
ment and disallowances of plant costs affecting 1991 financial results.

(b) Includes capacity from the Company's owned and leased generating resources and purchased
power contracts.

(c) Prior years have been restated to refiect average weather statistics for the 10 year period ending
December 31, 1993.



MANAGEMENT'SDISCUSSION ANDANALYSISOF FINANCIAL
CONDITIONAND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

LIQUIDITYAND CAPITALRESOURCES

The Company's capital needs consist primarilyofconstruction expenditures and required repay-
ments or redemptions of long-term debt and preferred stock. The capital resources available to meet
these requirements include funds provided by operations and external financings.

Present construction plans exclude any major baseload generating plants for at least the next
ten years. In general, most of the construction expenditures are for expanding transmission and
distribution capabilities to meet customer growth, upgrading existing facilities, and environmental
purposes. Construction expenditures are anticipated to be $279 million, $302 million, and $293

million for 1994, 1995, and 1996, respectively. These amounts include nuclear fuel expenditures,
but exclude capitalized property taxes and capitalized interest costs.

In the 1991 through 1993 period, the Company funded all of its capital expenditures (construc-

tion expenditures and capitalized property taxes) withinternally generated funds, after the payment
of dividends. For the period 1994 through 1996 the Company currently estimates that it willfund
substantially all of its capital expenditures with internally generated funds, after the payment of
dividends.

During 1993, the Company redeemed or repurchased approximately $637 millionof long-term
debt and preferred stock, ofwhich approximately $527 millionwas optional. Refunding obligations
for preferred stock, long-term debt, a capitalized lease obligation, and certain anticipated early
redemptions are expected to total approximately $ 187 million, $ 135 million, and $4 millionfor the
years 1994, 1995, and 1996, respectively.

The Company currently expects to issue in 1994 a total of approximately $ 125 millionof long-
term debt (primarily first mortgage bonds) and approximately $ 125 million of preferred stock. Of
this, the Company issued on March 2, 1994, $ 100 millionof its First Mortgage Bonds, 6/e% Series
due 2004, and applied the net proceeds to the repayment ofshort-term debt that had been incurred
for the redemption of preferred stock and for general corporate purposes. The Company expects
that substantially all of the net proceeds of the balance of the securities to be issued during 1994
willbe used for the retirement of outstanding debt and preferred stock. On March 1, 1994, the
Company redeemed all of the outstanding shares of its $8.80 Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series K
($100 Par Value) in the amount of$ 14.21 million.As ofApril4, 1994, the Company willbe redeeming
all $ 60.264 million of its outstanding First Mortgage Bonds, 103/4% Series due 2019.

Provisions in the Company's mortgage bond indenture and articles of incorporation require
certain coverage ratios to be met before the Company can issue additional first mortgage bonds or
preferred stock. In addition, the mortgage bond indenture limits the amount of additional bonds
which may be issued to a percentage of net property additions, to property previously pledged as

security for certain bonds that have been redeemed or retired, and/or to cash deposited with the
mortgage bond trustee. Aftergiving effect to the transactions described in the preceding paragraph,
as ofDecember 31, 1993, the Company estimates that the mortgage bond indenture and the articles
of incorporation would have allowed it to issue up to approximately $ 1.20 billion and $986 million
of additional first mortgage bonds and preferred stock, respectively.

The ACC has authority over the Company with respect to the issuance of long-term debt and
equity securities. Existing ACC orders allow the Company to have up to approximately $2.6 billion
in long-term debt and approximately $501 million of preferred stock outstanding at any one time.

Management does not expect any of the foregoing restrictions to limit the Company's ability
to meet its capital requirements.

As of December 31, 1993, the Company had credit commitments from various banks totalling
approximately $302 million, which were available either to support the issuance of commercial



paper or to be used as bank borrowings. Commercial paper borrowings totalling $ 148 millionwere
outstanding at the end of 1993.

OPERATING RESULTS

1993 Compared to 1992

Earnings in 1993 were $219.5 million compared to $214.3 million in 1992 for an increase of
$5.2 million. The primary factor contributing to this increase was lower interest expense. Interest
costs in 1993 were $ 18.3 million lower than 1992 due to the Company refinancing debt at lower
rates, lower average debt balances, and lower interest rates on. variable rate debt. Partially off-
setting the lower interest expense were increased taxes and higher operating expenses.

Operating revenues were up $ 16.6 million in 1993 on sales volumes of 20.1 million MVi%
compared to 20.6 millionMWh in 1992. Although revenues increased $45.3 milliondue to customer
growth in the residential and business classes, these increases were'largely offset by milder than
normal weather and reduced interchange sales to other utilities. Fuel and purchased power costs
increased $ 15.5 million in 1993 due to Palo Verde outages and reduced power operations (see Note
10 of Notes to Financial Statements). Partially offsetting the $ 15.5 million increase were other
miscellaneous items resulting in a net increase of $ 13.3 million over 1992. These increases are
refiected currently. in earnings because the Company does not have a fuel a@ustment clause as
part of its retail rate structure. The net result ofoperating revenues less fuel and purchased power
expense was an increase of $3.3 million comparing 1993 to 1992.

Operations expense for 1993 increased $ 11.8 million over 1992 levels primarily due to the
implementation ofSFAS No. 106 and SFAS No. 112, which added $17.0 millionto expense in 1993.
Partially offsetting these factors were lower power plant operating costs, lower rent expense, and
lower costs for an employee gainsharing plan.

1992 Compared to 1991

Earnings in 1992 were $214.3 million compared with a loss in 1991 of $256.1 million. This
was primarily due to the after tax write-offs of $407 million in 1991 resulting from a rate case
settlement with the ACC (see "Rate Case Settlement" in Note 2 of Notes to Financial Statements).
Excluding the effects of the write-offs, earnings increased by $63.4 million over 1991 earnings as
a result of several factors, including higher revenues, lower interest costs, and lower operating
expenses. Partially offsetting these factors were higher fuel and purchased power costs and higher
maintenance expense.

Operating revenues were up $ 154.4 millionduring 1992 on sales volumes of20.6 million~
compared to 20.0 million MVi% in 1991. The volume increase of $48.6 million was largely due to
customer growth in residential and business customer classes and increased sales due to more
normal weather as compared to 1991. Aprice-related increase of $85.9 million was largely due to
an increase in retail base rates effective December 6, 1991 and a higher average price for interchange
sales to other utilities. Also contributing to the increase in 1992 was $19.9 million reversal of a
non-cash refund obligation recorded in December, 1991 (see Note 2 of Notes to Financial
Statements).

Interest costs were $34.9 million lower in 1992 as compared to 1991 due to lower average debt
balances resulting from the redemptions of outstanding debt in 1991 with proceeds from the sale
of Cholla 4 and lower interest rates on both variable-rate debt and refinancings.

Fuel expenses increased in 1992 over 1991 by $ 13.4 millionas a result of increased generation
due to increased retail and interchange sales, and increased gas prices. These increases were
partially offset by lower prices forcoal and uranium. The increase in the purchased power component
of fuel expenses was due to favorable market prices.



Operations expense was $15.3 million lower in 1992 as compared to 1991 primarily due to
lower operating costs at Palo Verde, lower fossil plant overhaul costs, and other miscellaneous cost
reductions. Partially offsetting these were an obligation recorded for an employee gainsharing plan
and higher nuclear refueling outage costs.

Other Income

Net income reflects accounting practices required for regulated public utilities and represents
a composite of cash and noncash items, including AFUDC, accretion income on Palo Verde Unit 3,
and the reversal of a refund obligation related to the Palo Verde write-off, (see "Statement of Cash
Flows" and Note 2 of Notes to Financial Statements). The Company recorded after-tax accretion
income of $45.3 million, $40.7 million and $3.2 million in 1993, 1992 and 1991, respectively. The
Company also recorded refund obligation reversals in electric operating revenues of $ 12.9 million
after-tax in each of the years 1993 and 1992, and $ .9 million in 1991. The Company will record
the remaining after-tax accretion income and refund obligation reversal of $20.3 million and $5.6
million, respectively, by June 5, 1994.

PALO VERDE NUCLF~KGENERATING STATION

As the Company continues its investigation and analysis of the Palo Verde steam generators,
certain corrective actions are being taken. These include chemical cleaning, operating the units at
reduced temperatures, and for some periods, operating the units at 86% power. So long as three
units are involved in mid-cycle outages and are operated at 86%, the Company willincur an average
of approximately $2 million per month (before income taxes) for additional fuel and purchased
power costs. See "Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station" in Note 10 of Notes to Financial State-
ments for a more detailed discussion.



Report ofManagement

The primary responsibility for the integrity of the Company's financial information rests with
management, which has prepared the accompanying financial statements and related information.
Such information was prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles appro-
priate in the circumstances, based on management's best estimates and judgments, and giving due
consideration to materiality. These financial statements have been audited by independent auditors
and their report is included.

Management maintains and relies upon systems of internal accounting controls, which are
periodically reviewed by both the Company's internal auditors and its independent auditors to test
for compliance. Reports issued by the internal auditors are released to management, and such
reports, or summaries thereof, are transmitted to the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors
and the independent auditors on a timely basis.

The Audit Committee, composed solely ofoutside directors, meets periodically with the internal
auditors and independent auditors (as well as management) to review the workofeach. The internal
auditors and independent auditors have free access to the Audit Committee, without management
present, to discuss the results of their audit work.

Management believes that the Company's systems, policies and procedures provide reasonable
assurance that operations are conducted in conformity with the law and with management's com-
mitment to a high standard of business conduct.

O. Mark De Michele
President and
Chief Executive Officer

Jaron B. Norberg
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
STATEMENTS OF INCOME

ction ..

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Electric Operating Revenues.
Refund obligation (Note 2)

Net Operating Revenues ..
Fuel Expenses:

Fuel for electric generation ..
Purchased power .

Total .......
Operating Revenues Less Fuel Expenses..... ~

Other Operating Expenses:
Operations excluding fuel expenses.........
Maintenance .

Depreciation and amortization.
Income taxes (Note 8) .

Other taxes (Note 11) .

Palo Verde cost deferral (Notes 1 and 2).....
Total

Operating Income
Other Income (Deductions):

Allowance for equity funds used during constru
Palo Verde cost deferral (Notes 1 and 2).....
Income taxes (Note 8) .

Disallowed Palo Verde costs (Note 2)
Income taxes on disallowed Palo Verde costs

(Note 8).
Palo Verde accretion income (Note 2) .......
Other —net.

Total..
Income Before Interest Deductions
Interest Deductions:

Interest on long-term debt.
Interest on short-term borrowings.
Debt discount, premium and expense .......
Allowance for borrowed funds used during

construction
Total .................

Net Income (Loss) ..
Preferred Stock Dividend Requirements.......
Earnings (Loss) for Common Stock ..

Year Ended December 31,

1993 1992 1991

(Thousands of Dollars)
$ 1,686,290

1 686 290

$ 1,669,679 $1,515,289
(53 436>

1 669 679 1 461 853

231,434
69 112

230,194 223,983
57 007 49 788

282,660
118,556
222,610
168,056
221,374

270,838
1191674
219,118
164,620
215,970

286,167
115,569
217,198

96,273
214,505
(70 886)

1 013 256 990 220 858 826

372 488 392 258 329 256

2,326

(20,851)

3,103

(16,735)

3,902
63,068

(11,393)
(577,145)

202,416
74,880 67,421 5,306
(2 135> (4 988) (11 076>

54 220 48 801 (324 922)
426 708 441 059 4 334

k

164,610
6,662
9,203

186,915
3,831
8,000

217,261
10,363
5,995

(4 153) (4492) (6 636)
176 322 194 254 226 983

(222,649)
33 404

250,386
30 840

246,805
32 452

$ 219 546 $ 214 858 $ (256 053)

300 546 287 201 273 771

1 385 744 1 382 478 1 188 082

11



ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
BALANCESHEETS

ASSETS

UtilityPlant (Notes 4, 6 and 7):
Electric plant in service and held for future use......
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization......

Total..
Construction work in progress.
Nuclear fuel, net of amortization of $ 67,752,000 and

$76,266,000
UtilityPlant —net.

December 31,

1993 1992

(Thousands of Dollars)

$6,333,884
1 991 143

4,342,741
197,556

$6,197,459
1 897 433

4,300,026
162,168

60 958 61 603

4 601 250 4 523 797

Investments and Other Assets (at cost).

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.
Accounts receivable:

Service customers.
Other .

Allowance for doubtful accounts.
Accrued utilityrevenues (Note 1) .

Materials and supplies (at average cost) .

Fossil fuel (at average cost) ..
Deferred income tax (Note 8).
Other

Total Current Assets

Deferred Debits:
Regulatory asset for income taxes (Note 8)...
Palo Verde Unit 3 cost deferral (Notes 1 and 2)
Palo Verde Unit 2 cost deferral (Note 1)
Unamortized costs of reacquired debt
Unamortized debt issue costs.
Other

Total Deferred Debits.
Total..

See Notes to Financial Statements.

63 224 58 702

7,557

102,745
21,091
(2,569)
60,356
96,174
34,220
29,117
12 653

1,152

120,109
34,203
(2,156)
51,517
95,978
36,668
37,902

6 037

861 844 S81 410

585,294
301,748
177,998
63,147
17,999

185 258

310,908
184,061
52,709
17,107

100 738

1 331 444 665 528

$ 6 357 262 $ 5 629 482
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
BALANCESHEETS

LIABILITIES

December 31,

1993 1992

(Thousands of Dollars)

Capitalization (Notes 3 and 4):
Common stock.........
Premiums and expenses —net..
Retained earnings

Common stock equity
Non-redeemable preferred stock.......
Redeemable preferred stock
Long-term debt less current maturities .

Total Capitalization.

$ 178,162
1,037,681

807 098

1,522,941
193,561
197,610

2 124 654

178,162
1,038,329

259 899

1,476,390
168,561
225)635

2 052 763

Current Liabilities:
Notes payable to banks (Note 5).
Commercial paper (Note 5).
Current maturities of long-term debt (Note 4) .

Accounts payable .

Accrued taxes.
Accrued interest ..
Other (Note 2)

Total Current Liabilities

148,000
3,179

81,772
112,293
45,729
60 737

130,000
65,000
94,217
82,062

103,467
44,842
75 089

451 710 594 677

4 038 766 3 928 349

Deferred Credits and Other:
Deferred income taxes (Note 8)
Deferred investment tax credit.
Unamortized gain —safe of utilityplant (Note 7) ..
Customer advances for construction ..
Other

Total Deferred Credits and Other

1,391,184
149,819
107)344

15>578
202 861

711,978
156,767
116,167

13,665
112 829

1 866 786 1 111 406

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 2 and 10)

Total .

See Notes to Financial Statements.

$ 6 357 262 $ 5 629 432
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Retained earnings at beginning of year
Add: Net income (loss)

Total ..

Deduct:
Dividends:

Common stock (Notes 3 and 4) ..
Preferred stock (see below).

Premium paid on reacquisition of preferred stock ..
Total deductions

Retained earnings at end of year .

Dividends on preferred stock:
$ 1.10 preferred
$2.50 preferred
$2.36 preferred
$4.35 preferred
Serial preferred:

$2.40 Series A .

$2.625 Series C
$2.275 Series D
$3.25 Series E .

$ 10.00 Series H
$8.32 Series J.
$8.80 Series K
$ 12.90 Series N .

A(gustable Rate Series Q ..
$ 11.50 Series R
$8.48 Series S.

$8.50 Series T .

$ 10.00 Series U
$7.875 Series V
$ 1.8125 Series W .

Total

See Notes to Financial Statements.

170,000
30,840

2 347

203 187

$ 307 098

170,000 170,000
32,452 33,404

428 5 560

202 880 208 964

$ 259 899 $ 215 974

$ 172 $ 172 $ 172
258 258 258

94 94 94
326 326 326

576
630
455

1,040

3,364
1,454

3,000
3,630
3,251
4,250
5,000
1,966
1,374

576
630
455

1,040
58

4,160
1,654
1,196
3,083
4,081
4,240
4,250
5,000
1,179

576
630
455

1,040
193

4,160
1,794
2,994
3,321
4,720
4,240
4,250
4,181

$ 30 840 $ 32 452 $ 33 404

Year Ended December 31,

1993 1992 1991

(Thousands of Dollars)
$259,899 $215,974 $ 647,587

250 386 246 805 (222 649)

510 285 462 779 424 938
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 91,

199S 1992 1991

Cash Flows from Operations:
Net income (loss)
Items not requiring cash:

Depreciation and amortization
Nuclear fuel amortization
Allowance for equity funds used during construction.....
Deferred income taxes —net.
Deferred investment tax credit —net .............
Palo Verde cost deferral
Refund obligation —net.
Disallowed Palo Verde costs.
Palo Verde accretion income

Changes in certain current assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable —net..........
Accrued utility revenues
Materials, supplies and fossil fuel .

Other current assets.
Accounts payable .

Accrued taxes.
Accrued interest ..
Other current liabilities .

Other —net.
Net cash provided .

Cash Flows from Financing.
Preferred stock.....
Long-term debt .
Short-term borrowings —net...............
Dividends paid on common stock ..
Dividends paid on preferred stock
Repayment of preferred stock ..
Repayment and reacquisition of long-term debt .......

Net cash used.
Cash Flows from Investing:

Capital expenditures
Allowance for equity funds used during construction ...
Sale of property (Note 2)
Other

Net cash provided (used) .

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.....
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period .......
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ............
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest (excluding capitalized interest).... ~.......
Income taxes.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

(Thousands of Dollars)

$ 250,386 $ 246,805 $ (222,649)

222,610
82,024
(2,326)

102,697
(6,948)

(21,874)

(74,880)

219,118
36,605
(3,103)
84,097
(6,804)

(21,374)

(67,421)

217,198
43,990
(3,902)

(128,904)
(15,393)

(133,954)
52,057

577,145
(5,306)

30,889
(8,889)
2,252

(6,616)
(18,622)

8,826
241

7,282
18 686

SS6 288

19,757
1,004

(8,490)
(812)

10,817
(5,376)
(4,858)
3,175
2 562

(33,965)
(7,055)
5,094
3,795
7,172

18,284
(16,131)

5,405
(2 386)

468 136 398 561

72,644
520,020
(47,000)

(170,000)
(30,945)
(78,663)

(558 799)
(292 743)

(234,944)
2,826

(4 522)
(287 140)

6,405
1 152

7 557

24,781
643,360
195,000

(170,000)
(32,574)
(27,850)

(1 013 371)

49,375
819,463

(159,000)
(170,000)

(38,127)
(15,175)

(314 457)
(880 654) (322 921)

(224,419) (182,687)
3,103 3)902

233,504
(4 099) (1 994)

(225 415) 52 725
(137,933) 128,365
189 085 10 720

$ 1S9 085$ 1 152

. $ 161,843 $ 200,986 $ 220,908
$ 88,239 $ 85,141 $ 68,104
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Accounting Records —The accounting records are maintained in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles applicable to rate-regulated enterprises. The Company is regulated
by the ACC and the FERC and the accompanying financial statements refiect the rate-making
policies of these commissions.

b. Common Stock —Allof the outstanding shares ofcommon stock of the Company are owned
by Pinnacle West.

c. Cash and Cash Equivalents —For purposes of the statements of cash Qows, the Company
considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an initial maturity of three months
or less to be cash equivalents.

d. UtilityPlant and Depreciation —Utilityplant represents the buildings, equipment and
other facilities used to provide electric service. The cost of utilityplant includes labor, materials,
contract services, other related items and an allowance for funds used during construction. The
cost of retired depreciable utilityplant, plus costs of removal minus salvage realized, is charged to
accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation on utility property is recorded on a straight-line basis. The applicable ACC
approved rates for 1991 through 199S ranged from 0.84% to 15.00% which resulted in annual
composite rates of 3.37%.

e. Nuclear Decommissioning Costs —In 199S, the Company recorded $ 6.5 million for decom-
missioning expense. Based on" a more recent site-specific study to completely remove all facilities,
the Company expects to record $ 11.4 million for decommissioning expense in 1994. The Company
estimates itwillcost approximately $2.1 billion ($407 millionin 1993 dollars), over a thirteen year
period beginning in 2023, to decommission its 29.1% interest in Palo Verde. Decommissioning costs
are charged to expense over the respective unit's operating license term and included in the'accu-
mulated depreciation balance until Palo Verde is retired from service.

As required by the ACC, the Company has established external trust accounts into which
quarterly deposits are made for decommissioning. As of December 31, 1993, the Company has
deposited a total of $35.0 million. The trust accounts are included in "Investments and Other
Assets" on the Company's balance sheet and have accumulated, with interest, a $44.7 million
balance at December Sl, 1993.

I

f. Revenues —Revenues are recognized on the accrual basis and include estimated amounts
for service rendered but unbilled at the end of each accounting period.

g. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction —AFUDC represents the cost of debt and
equity funds used to finance construction of utility plant. Plant construction costs, including
AFUDC, are recovered in authorized rates through related depreciation when completed projects
are placed into commercial operation. AFUDC does not represent current cash earnings.

AFUDC has been calculated using composite rates of 7.20% for 1993; 10.00% for 1992; and
10.15% for 1991. The Company compounds AFUDC semiannually and ceases to accrue AFUDC
when construction is completed and the property is placed in service.

h. Reacquired Debt Costs —Gains and losses on reacquired debt are deferred and amortized
over the remaining original life of the debt, consistent with ratemaking.

i. Nuclear Fuel —Nuclear fuel cost is amortized to fuel expense based on the relationship of
the quantity of heat produced in the current period to the total quantity of heat expected to be
produced over the remaining life of the fuel.
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS (continued)

Under Federal'law, the DOE is responsible for th'e permanent disposal of spent nuclear fuel.
The DOE assesses $ .001 per kilowatt-hour ofnuclear generation. This amount is charged to nuclear
fuel expense and recovered through rates.

j. Palo Verde Cost Deferrals —As authorized by the ACC, the Company deferr'ed operating
costs (excluding fuel) and financing costs for Palo Verde Units 2 and 3 (including tneir share of
facilities common to all units) from the commercial operation date (September 1986 and January
1988, respectively) until the date the units were included in a rate order (April1988 and December
1991, respectively). The deferrals are being amortized and recovered in rates over thirty-fiveyear
periods.

~%I 't

k. Reclassification —certain prior year balances have been reclassified to conform to the 1993
presentation. l

2. Regulatory Matters

Rate Case Settlement

In December 1991, the Company and the ACC reached a settlement in a retail rate case that
had been pending before the ACC since January 1990. The ACC authorized an annual net revenue
increase of $66.5 million, or approximately 5.2%. In turn, the Company wrote off $577.1 million
of costs associated with Palo Verde'and recorded a refund obligation of $53.4 million. The after-
tax impact of these adiustments reduced 1991 net income by $407 million. A discussion of the
components of the disallowance follows.

Prudence Audit
The ACC closed its prudence audit of Palo Verde and the Company wrote off $ 142 million

($101.3 million after tax) of construction costs relating to Palo Verde Units 1, 2,'nd 3 and $13.3
million ($8.6 million after tax) of deferred costs relating to the prudence audit.

Interim or Temporary Revenues

The ACC removed the interim and temporary designation on $385 millionofrevenues collected
by the Company from 1986 through 1991 that had been previously authorized for Palo Verde Units
1 and 2. The Company recorded a refund obligation to customers of $53.4 million ($32.3 million
after tax) related to the Palo Verde write-offdiscussed above. The refund obligation has been used
to reduce the amount ofannual rate increase granted rather than require specific customer refunds
and is being reversed over thirtymonths beginning December 1991. The after-tax refund obligation
reversals recorded as electric operating revenue by the Company amounted to $ ,9 million in 1991
and $ 12.9 million in each of the years 1992 and 1993 and willamount to $5.6 million after-tax in
1994.

Temporary Excess Capacity —Palo Verde Unit 3

The ACC deemed a portion ofPalo Verde Unit 3 to be excess capacity and, accordingly, did not
recognize the related Unit 3 costs for ratemaking purposes. This action effectively disallows for
thirtymonths a return on approximately $475 millionof the Company's investment in Unit 3. The
Company recognized a charge of $ 181.2 million ($109.5 millionafter tax), representing the present
value of the lost cash Qow and to that extent temporarily discounted the carrying value of Unit 3.

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the Company is recording over
the thirty-month period accretion income on Unit 3 in the aggregate amount of the discount. The
Company recorded after-tax accretion income of $3.2 million, $40.7 million, and $45.3 million in
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS (continued)

1991, 1992, and 1993, respectively, and will record after-tax accretion income of $20.3 million in
1994.

In December 1991, the Company stopped deferring Unit 3 costs and recorded a $240.6 million
($155.3 million after tax) write-off of Unit 3 cost deferrals due to Unit 3 being deemed excess
capacity. At that time the Company began amortizing to expense and recovering in rates the
remaining $320 millionbalance ofdeferrals over a thirty-fiveyear period as approved by the ACC.

Future Retail Rate Increase
The Company agreed not to file a new rate application before December 1993 and the ACC

agreed to expedite the processing of a future rate application. The Company and the ACC also
agreed on an average unit sales price ceiling of 9.585 cents per kilowatt hour in this future rate
application, if filed prior to January 1, 1995. The Company's 1993 average unit sales price was
approximately 9 cents per kilowatt hour. This ceiling may be adjusted for the effects of significant
changes in laws, regulatory requirements, or the Company's cost of equity capital. Management
believes that the unit sales price ceiling willnot adversely impact the Company's future earnings
and has not yet determined when a rate case may be filed.

Dividend Payments

The Company agreed to limit its annual common stock dividends to Pinnacle West to $ 170
million through December 1993.

Sale of Cholla Unit 4

In July 1991, the Company sold Cholla 4 to PacifiCorp for approximately $230 million. The
resulting after-tax gain of approximately $20 million was deferred and is being amortized as a
reduction to operations expense over a four year period in accordance with an ACC order. The
transaction also provides for transmission access and electrical energy sales and exchanges between
the Company and PacifiCorp.
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS (continued)

(f) Redeemable after June 1, 1994 at $ 105.45, declining by a predetermined amount each year to par
after June 1, 2003.

(g) Redeemable at $ 102.12 through May 31, 1994, and at par thereafter.
(h) Redeemable at $ 107.09 through May 31, 1994, and thereafter declining by a predetermined amount

each year to par after May 31, 2002.

If there were to be any arrearage in dividends on any of the Company's preferred stock or in the
sinking fund requirements applicable to any of its redeemable preferred stock, the Company could not pay
dividends on its common stock or acquire any shares thereof for consideration.

The redemption requirements for the above issues for the next fiveyears are: 1994, $65,775;000; 1995,
$ 13,525,000; 1996, $ 13,525,000; 1997, $ 13,525,000; and 1998, $ 13,525,000.

Changes in redeemable preferred stock
Number of Shares

Outstanding
Par Value

Outstanding

Descri tion

Balance, January 1 .......
Issuance:

$10.00 Series U.......
$7.875 Series V.......

Retirements:
$ 10.00 Series H.......
$8.80 Series K........
$ 12.90 Series N.......
$ 11.50 Series R.......
$8.48 Series S........

Balance, December Sl.....

1993

2,256,350

1992 1991

2,272,782 1,924,532

(Thousand of Dollars)
1993 1992, 1991

$225,635 $227,278 $ 192,453

500,000
250,000 25,000

50,000

(1,600)
(4,027)
(2,498)
(7,050)

(8,677)
(4,725)

(213,280)
(39,750)

(16,000)
(40,275) (4,500)
(24,975)
(70,500) (3,525)

(20 000)

(868)
(472)

(21,328)
(3,975)

(45,000)

(35,250)
(200 000)

1 976 100 2 256 850 2 272 782 $ 197 610 $ 225 685 $ 227 278
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS (continued)

3. Common and Preferred Stocks
Number of Shares

Outstanding
Authorized 19921993

Per
Share

Par Value
Outstanding

1993 1992

Call
Prico
Pcr

Sharc(a)

160,000
105,000
120,000
150,000

1,000,000

4,000,000(b)

10,000,000

Common Stock........ 100,000,000

Preferred Stock (cumulative):
Non-redeemable:
$1.10...............
$2.50
$2.36
$4.35
Serial preferred.......

$2.40 Series A......
$2.625 Series C.....
$2.275 Series D ~....
$3.25 Series E......

Serial preferred.......
$8.32 Series J ......
Adjustable rate—

Series Q.........
Serial preferred.......

$ 1.8125 Series W....
Total..........

(Thousands ofDollars)

71264947 71264947 $ 2,50 $ 178 162 $ 178 162

155,945
108,254

40,000
75,000

155,945 $ 25.00 $ 3,898 $ 3,898 $ 27.50
103,254 50.00 5,163 5,163 51.00
40,000 50.00 2,000 2,000 51.00
75,000 100.00 7,500 7,500 102.00

240,000
240,000
200,000
320,000

240,000
240,000
200,000
320,000

50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00

12,000
12,000
10,000
16,000

12,000
12,000
10,000
16,000

50.50
51.00
60.60
51.00

500,000 100.00 50,000

8 000 000

4,874,199 2,374,199

25.00 75 000

$ 193,561 $ 168,561

(d)

500,000 600,000 100.00 50,000 50,000 (c)

Redeemable:
Serial preferred:

$8.80 Series K.....
$ 11.50 Series R....
$ 8.48 Series S.....
$8.50 Series T.....
$ 10.00 Series U....
$7.875 Series V....

Total.........

142,100
284,000
800,000
500,000
500,000
250,000

187,100
319,260
500,000
500,000
500,000
250,000

1,976,100 2,256 850

$100.00 $ 14,210 $ 18,710
100.00 28,400 31,925
100.00 30,000 50,000
100.00 50,000 50,000
100.00 50,000 50,000
100.00 25,000 25,000

$ 197 610 $ 225,685

(e)
(f)
(g)

(h)

Non-redeemable preferred stock is not redeemable except at the option of the Company. Redeemable

preferred stock is redeemable through sinking fund obligations in addition to being callable by the Company.

(a) In each case plus accrued dividends.

(b) This authorization covers both outstanding non-redeemable and all redeemable preferred stock.

(c) Dividend rate adjusted quarterly to 2% below that of certain United States Treasury securities,
but in no event less than 6% or greater than 12% per annum. Redeemable at par.

(d) Redeemable at par after December 1, 1998.

(e) Redeemable at $ 103.00 through February 28, 1994 and at $ 101.00 thereafter.
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS (continued)

4. Long-Term Debt

Maturity Dates

1997-2028
2009-2015

1993
1994-2001

First mortgage bonds
Pollution control indebtedness
Revolving Credit
Capitalized lease obligation

Total long-term debt
Less current maturities

Total long-term debt less current maturities

Year Ended December 31,

Interest Rates 1993 1992

(Thousands of Dollars)
5.5%%uo-l3.25%(a) '1,729,070 $ 1,615,602
Adjustable(b) 369,130 424,330

LIBOR + .30% to 45%(c) 75,000
7.48%(d) 29 633 32 048

2,127,833 2,146,980
3 179 94 217

62 124 654 82 052 763

(a) The weighted average rate on outstanding debt at year end for 1993 and 1992 was 8.25% and
8.70%, respectively.

(b) The interest rates at year-end varied from 2.80% to 3.50% for 1993 and from 3.20% to 4.40% for
1992.

(c) The weighted average rate on outstanding borrowings at year end 1992 was 4.41%.

(d) Represents the present value of future lease payments (discounted at the interest rate of 7.48%)
on a combined cycle plant sold and leased back from the independent owner-trustee formed to own
the facility. See Note 7.

Aggregate annual payments due on long-term debt and for sinking fund requirements through 1998
are as follows: 1994, $3,179,000; 1995, $3,408,000; 1996, $3,512,000; 1997, $ 153,780,000; and 1998,
$ 109,068,000.

The Company had approximately $370 millionofvariable-rate long-term debt outstanding at December
31, 1993. Changes in interest rates would affect the costs associated with this debt.

Substantially all utilityplant (other than nuclear fuel, transportation equipment, and the combined
cycle plant) is subject to the lien of the first mortgage bond indenture. The first mortgage bond indenture
includes provisions which would restrict the payment of common stock dividends under certain conditions
which did not exist at December 31, 1993.

5. Lines of Credit

APS had committed lines ofcredit with various banks of$302 millionat December 31, 1993 and 1992
which were available either to support the issuance ofcommercial paper or to be used for bank borrowings.
The commitment fees on these lines were 0.1875% per annum through April29, 1992'and 0.25% thereafter
through December Sl, 1993. The Company had commercial paper borrowings outstanding of $ 148 million
at December Sl, 1993 and bank borrowings of $ 1SO millionat December 31, 1992.

In 1992, the Company also had a $70 miHion letter of credit commercial paper program. Under this
program, which expired in November, 1993, the Company had $ 65 million of borrowings outstanding at
December 31, 1992. The commitment fees for this program were 0.30% per year.

By Arizona statute, the Company's short-term borrowings cannot exceed 7% of total capitalization
without the consent of the ACC.
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS (continued)

6. Jointly-Owned Facilities

At December 31, 1993, the Company owned interests in the followingjointly-owned electric
generating and transmission facilities. The Company's share ofrelated operating and maintenance
expenses is included in Operating Expenses.

Percent
Owned

by
~Con ony

Plant in Accumulated
Sorrier ~De rccioiion

(Dollars in Thousands)

Construction
Work in
Progress

Generating Facilities:
Palo Verde Nuclear

Generating Station-
Units1 & 3 ..

Palo Verde Nuclear
Generating Station—
Unit 2

Four Corners Steam
Generating Station—
Units 4 & 5.

Navajo Steam
Generating Station-
Units 1, 2 &,3.

Cholla Steam
Generating Station—
Common Facilities only(a)......

Transmission Facilities:
ANPP 500KV System...........
Navajo Southern System.........
Palo Verde-Yuma 500KV System ..
F<our Corners Switchyards........
Phoenix-Mead System.

17.0% 552,798 114,118 17,946

15.0%

14.0%

140,408 46,884

135,073 70,397

1,220

11,865

62.8% 69,678 30,440 1,324

35.8%(b)
31.4%(b)
23 9%(b)
27.5%(b)
15.S%(b)

62,619
26,742
11,411
3,045

13,849
14,386
3,006
1,790

910
6

3
8,98S

29.1% $ 1,825,842 $ 371,818 $ 17,995

(a) The Company is the operating agent for Cholla4, which is owned by PacifiCorp. The common
facilities at the Cholla Plant are jointly-owned.

(b) Weighted average of interests.

7. Leases

In 1986, the Company entered into sale and leaseback transactions under which it sold approx-
imately 42% of its share of Palo Verde Unit 2. The gain of approximately $ 140,220,000 has been
deferred and is being amortized to operations expense over the original lease term. The leases are
being accounted for as operating leases. The amounts paid each year approximate $40,134,000
through December 1999, $46,285,000 through December 2000, and $48,982,000 through December
2015. The leases include options to renew for two additional years and to purchase the property at
fair market value at the end of the lease terms. Consistent with the ratemaking treatment, an
amount equal to the annual lease payments is included in rent expense. Aregulatory asset (totalling
approximately $49 million at December 31, 1993) has been established for the difference between
lease payments and rent expense calculated on a straight-line basis. Lease expense for 1993, 1992,
and 1991 was $41,750,000, $45,8S8,000, and $45,633,000, respectively.
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS (continued)

The Company has a capital lease on a combined cycle plant which it sold and leased back. The

lease requires semiannual payments of $2,582,000 through June, 2001 and includes renewal and

purchase options based on fair market value. This plant is included in plant in service at its original
cost'of $ 54,405,000; accumulated depreciation- at December 31, 1993 was $37,315,000.

In addition, the Company also leases certain land, buildings, equipment and miscellaneous

other items through operating rental agreements with varying terms, provisions and expiration
dates. Rent expense for 1993, 1992, and 1991 were approximately $ 11,096,000, $14,733,000, and

$16,046,000, respectively. Annual future minimum rental commitments, excluding the Palo Verde

and combined cycle leases, for the period 1994 through 1998 range between $ 11 million and $13

million. Total rental commitments after 1998 are estimated at $ 129 million.

8. Income Taxes

'he Company is included in the consolidated income tax returns of Pinnacle West. Income

taxes are allocated to the Company based on its separate company taxable income or loss. Approx-
imately $ 17.3 millionof income taxes were payable to Pinnacle West at December Sl, 1993. Invest-

ment tax credits were deferred and are being amortized to other income over the estimated life of
the related assets.

Effective January 1, 1993, the Company adopted the provisions ofSFAS No. 109, which requires
the use ofthe liabilitymethod in accounting for income taxes. Upon adoption the Company recorded

deferred income tax liabilities related to the equity component ofAFUDC, the debt component of
AFUDC recorded net-of-tax, and other temporary differences for which deferred income taxes had
not been provided. Deferred income tax balances were also adjusted for changes in tax rates. The
adoption of SFAS No. 109 had no material effect on net income but increased deferred income tax
liabilities by $585.3 million at December 31, 1993. Historically the FERC and ACC have allowed
revenues sufficient to pay for these deferred tax liabilities, and, in accordance with SFAS No. 109,

a regulatory asset has been established in a corresponding amount.
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS (continued)

The components of income tax expense (benefit) are:

1993

Year Ended December 31,

1992

(Thousands of Dollars)
1991

Current:
Federal
State

Total current........
Deferred:

Depreciation —net.
Palo Verde cost deferral
Alternative minimum tax ........
Disallowed Palo Verde costs (including ITC). ~ .

Refund obligation......
Palo Verde accretion income
Loss on reacquired debt .

Palo Verde start-up costs
Investment tax credit —net.
Other —net...........................

Total deferred
Total

$ 69,243
23 915

$ 80,921
23 141

$ 39,446
11 010

58,844
(5,015)
13,661

8,454
29,618

4,288
(1,335)
(6,948)
(5 818)

75)931
(5,015)
7 732

8,454
26,668
10,266

(28,976)
(6,804)

(10 963)
95 749 77 293

$ 188 907 $ 181 355

56,478
46,004

(10,565)
(202,416)

(20,591)
2,099

(1,032)
(1,337)

(11,117)
(2 729)

(145 206)

$ (94 750)

98 158 104 062 50 456

1991

Total income tax expense (benefit) differed from the amount computed by multiplying income
before income taxes by the statutory federal income tax rate due to the following.

Year Ended December 31,

1993 1992

(Thousands of Dollars)
Federal income tax expense (benefit) at statutory

rate (35% in 1993, 34% in 1992 and 1991)......
Increase (reductions) in tax expense resulting from:

Tax under book depreciation........
Palo Verde cost deferral
Disallowed Palo Verde costs (including ITC).....
Investment tax credit amortization............
State income tax —net of federal income tax

benefit
Other

Total ......

$ 153,753 $ 145,574 $ (107,916)

17,671

(6,922)

27,005
(2 600)

17,465

(7,036)

27,036
(1 684)

21,776
(4,063)

22,236
(11,117)

(9,820)
(6 846)

$ 188 907 $ 181 355 8 (94 760)
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
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The components of the net deferred income tax liabilityat December 31, 1993, were as follows
(in thousands of dollars):

Deferred tax assets:
Deferred gain on Palo Verde Unit 2 sale/leaseback
Alternative minimum tax (can be carried forward indefinitely) ..........
Other ..
Valuation allowance ..

Total deferred tax assets....................;... ~... ~........

66,754
35,614
86,745

(15 413)

173 600

Deferred tax liabilities:
Plant related ..
Income taxes recoverable through future rates —net............ ~ ..
Palo Verde deferrals ....
0ther.

Total deferred tax liabilities .

761,620
585,294
168,424
40 420

1 585 667

Accumulated deferred income taxes —net .. $ 1 862 067
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9. Pension Plan and Other Benefits

Pension Plan
The Company has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all employees. Benefits

are based on years of service and compensation using a final average pay plan benefit formula.
The plan is funded on a current basis to the extent deductible under existing tax regulation. Plan
assets consist primarily of domestic and international common stocks and bonds, and real estate.
Pension cost, including administrative cost, for 1993, 1992, and 1991 was approximately
$13,950,000, $14,022,000, and $ 10,590,000, respectively, of which approximately $6,516,000,
$3,917,000, and $4,939,000, respectively, was charged to expense; the remainder was either capi-
talized as a component of construction costs or billed to owners of facilities for which the Company
is operating agent..

The components of net periodic pension costs are as follows (in thousands of dollars):

1993 1992 1991

Service cost-benefits earned during the period .. $ 16,754 $ 16,903 $ 14,559
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation.... 34,724 S3,333 30,964
Return on plan assets. (51,597) (23,058) (64,884)
Net amortization and deferral 13 420 (16 002) 28 747
Net periodic pension cost.................. $ 1S 801 $ 12 176 $ 9 386

A reconciliation ofthe funded status of the plan to the amounts recognized in the balance sheet
is presented below (in thousands of dollars):

1993

$ 417 938

1992

307,003
105 027

(81,814)

51,361
14,717

(39 242)

$ (41 677)

Plan assets at fair value $ 888 790
Less actuarial present value of benefit obligation:

Accumulated benefit obligation, including vested benefits
of $347,60S and $286,588 ............... S72,364

Effect of projected future compensation increases ....... 127 888
Total projected benefit obligation........ 499 752 412 030

Plan assets less than projected benefit obUgation........... (28,240)
Plus: Unrecognized net loss from past experience different

from that assumed. 8,288
Unrecognized prior service cost . 15,733
Unrecognized net transition asset . (42 458)

Accrued pension liability included in other deferred credits... $ (54 978)

Principal actuarial assumptions used were:

Discount rate 7.50% 8.25%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 5.00% 5.00%
Expected long-term rate of return on assets ........... 9.50%(a) 9.50%

(a) The Company willassume a 9% rate ofreturn on plan assets for computing the net periodic
pension cost in 1994.

In addition to the defined benefit pension plan described above, the Company also sponsors two
qualified defined contribution plans. Substantially all employees are eligible to participate in one
or the other of these two plans. Both plans provide for employee contributions and partial employer
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matching contributions after certain eligibilityrequirements are met. The cost of these plans for

1993, 1992, and 1991 was $ 6,283,000, $5,311,000, and $2,708,000, ofwhich $3,006,000, $2,514,000,

and $ 1,344,000 was charged to expense.

Postretirement Plans

The Company provides medical and life insurance benefits to its retired employees. Employees

may become eligible for these retirement benefits based on years of service and age. The retiree
medical insurance plan is contributory; the retiree life insurance plan is noncontributory. In accor-

dance with the governing plan documents, the Company retains the right to change or eliminate
these benefits.

During 1993, the Company adopted SFAS No. 106, which requires that the cost of postretire-
ment benefits be accrued during the years that the employees render service. Prior to 1993, the
costs of retiree benefits were recognized as expense when claims were paid. This change had the
effect of increasing 1993 retiree benefit costs from approximately $6 million to $34 million; the
amount charged to expense increased from approximately $2 millionto $ 17 millionfor an increase

of $ 15 million, including the amortization (over 20 years) of the initial postretirement benefit
obligation estimated at January 1, 1993 to be $ 183 million. Funding is based up'on actuarially
determined contributions that take into account the"tax consequences.

The components of the postretirement benefit costs for 1993 are as follows (in thousands of
dollars):

Service cost —benefits earned during the period .. ~ ~..... $ 9,510
Interest cost on accumulated benefit obligation........... 15,630
Net amortization and deferral 9,146

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost . $34,286

A reconciliation of the funded status of the plan to the amounts recognized in the balance sheet
is presented below (in thousands of dollars):

Plan assets at fair value, funded at December 31, 1993 .

Less accumulated postretirement benefit obligation:
Retirees ..
Fully eligible plan participants
Other active plan participants .

Total accumulated postretirement benefit obligation.

Plan assets less than accumulated benefit obligation .

Plus: Unrecognized transition obligation .

Unrecognized net gain from past experience different from that assumed and
from changes in assumptions

Accrued postretirement liabilityincluded in other deferred credits ... ~.........

$ 28,154

49,296
13,504

137,113

199,913

(171,759)
173,773

(2,072)

$ (68)

Principal actuarial assumptions used were:
Discount rate
Initial health care cost trend rate —under age 65.
Initial health care cost trend rate —age 65 and over .

Ultimate health care cost trend rate (reached in the year 2003)....... ~ ..
Annual Salary increase for life insurance obligation

7.50%
12.00%

9.00%
5.60%
5.00%
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Assuming a 1 percent increase in the health care cost trend rate, the Company's 1993 cost of
postretirement benefits other than pensions would increase by $6.8 million and the accumulated
benefit obligation as of December 31, 1993 would increase by $40.6 million.

In 1993, the Company adopted SFAS No. 112, "Employers'ccounting for Postemployment
Benefits." The new standard requires a change from a cash method to an accrual method in account-
ing for benefits (such as long-term disability) provided to former or inactive employees after employ-
ment but before retirement. The adoption of this new standard resulted in an increase in 1993
postemployment benefit costs of approximately $2 million.

10. Commitments aml Contingencies

Nuclear Insurance
The Palo Verde participants have insurance forpublic liabilitypayments resulting from nuclear

energy hazards to the full limitof liabilityunder federal law. This potential liabilityis covered by
primary liabilityinsurance provided by commercial insurance carriers in the amount of$200 million
and the balance by an industrywide retrospective assessment program. The maximum assessment
per reactor under the retrospective rating program for each nuclear incident is approximately $79
million, subject to an annual limit of $ 10 million per incident. Based upon the Company's 29.1%
interest in the three Palo Verde units, the Company's maximum potential assessment per incident
is approximately $69 million, with an annual payment limitation of $8.73 million. The insureds
under this liabilityinsurance include the Palo Verde participants and "any other person or organ-
ization with respect to his legal responsibility for damage caused by the nuclear energy hazard."

The Palo Verde participants maintain "all risk" (including nuclear hazards) insurance for
property damage to, and decontamination of, property at Palo Verde in the aggregate amount of
$2.75 billion, a substantial portion of which must first be applied to stabilization and decontami-
nation. The Company has also secured insurance against portions ofany increased cost ofgeneration
or purchased power and business interruption resulting from a sudden and unforeseen outage of
any of the three units. The insurance coverage discussed in this and the previous paragraph is
subject to certain policy conditions and exclusions.

El Paso Electric Company Bankruptcy
The other joint owners in the Palo Verde and Four Corners facilities include El Paso Electric

Company, which currently is operating under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code. Aplan whereby
EPEC would become a wholly-owned subsidiary of Central and South West Corporation would
resolve certain issues to which the Company could be exposed by the bankruptcy, including EPEC
allegations regarding the 1989-90 Palo Verde outages. EPEC would also assume the Four Corners
Operating Agreement and the ANPP Participation Agreement under the plan. The plan has been
confirmed by the bankruptcy court, but cannot become fully effective until several additional or
related approvals are obtained. Ifthey are not obtained, the plan could be withdrawn or terminate,
thereby reintroducing issues affecting the Company.

Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station
Tube cracking in the Palo Verde steam generators adversely affected operations in 1993, and

willcontinue to do so in 1994 and probably into 1995, because ofadditional fuel, replacement power
and maintenance expenses associated with unit outages and required corrective actions.

The operations of Palo Verde Unit 2 during 1993 were particularly affected by this issue. The
Company has encountered axial tube cracking in the upper bundle in the two steam generators in
Unit 2; this form of tube degradation is uncommon in the industry and, in March 1993, led to a
tube rupture and an outage of the unit that extended to September, 1993, during which the unit
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was refueled. Unit 2 is currently (as of March 15, 1994) undergoing a mid-cycle inspection outage
which has revealed further tube degradation. Unit 2 is expected to be restarted in late March,
although the Company's ongoing analysis of the unit's steam generators may delay the restart. It
is likely that Unit 2 willhave another mid-cycle inspection outage later in 1994,

The steam generators of Units 1 and 3 were inspected late in 1993, but did not show signs of
axial cracking in the upper bundle. All three units have, however, experienced cracking in the
bottom of the steam generators of the types which are common in the industry.

Although its analysis is not yet completed, the Company believes that the axial cracking in
the upper bundle is due to deposits on the tubes and to the relatively high temperatures at which
the units are now designed to operate. The Company further believes that it can retard further
tube degradation to acceptable levels by remedial actions which include chemically cleaning the
generators and performing analyses and adjustments that willallow the units to be operated at
lower temperatures without appreciably reducing their output. The temperature analyses should
be concluded within the next several months. In the meantime, the lower temperatures willbe
achieved by operating the units at less than fullpower (86%).

Chemical cleaning was performed during Unit 2's current mid-cycle outage, and willbe per-
formed in the next refueling outage of Unit 3 (which is scheduled for March, 1994) and of Unit 1

(which is scheduled forMarch, 1995). The Company has concluded that Unit 1 can be safely operated
until the 1995 outage and has submitted its supporting analysis to the NRC, but a mid-cycle
inspection later in 1994 is possible.

As a result of these correctiv'e actions, all three units should be returned to fullpower by mid-
1995, and one or more of the units could be returned to full power during 1994. Because of the
schedule changes, it now appears that all three units willbe down for refueling outages at various
times during 1995. So long as the three units are involved in mid-cycle outages and are operated
at 86%, the Company willincur additional fuel and purchased power costs averaging approximately
$2 millionper month (before income taxes).

Where significant cracks are detected during any outage, the affected tubes are taken out of
service by plugging. That has occurred in a number of tubes in Unit 2, which is by far the most
affected by cracking and plugging. The Company expects that this willslow considerably because
of the foregoing remedial actions and that, while it may ultimately reach some limiton plugging,
it can operate the present steam generators over a number of years.

Litigation
The Company is a party to various claims, legal actions, and complaints arising in the ordinary

course of business. In the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will
not have a material adverse effect on the operations or financial position of the Company.

Construction Program
Expenditures in 1994 for the Company's continuing construction program have been estimated

at $279 million, excluding capitalized property taxes and capitalized interest.

Tuel and Purchased Power Commitments

The Company is a party to various fuel and purchased power contracts with terms expiring
from 1994 through 2020 that include required purchase provisions. The Company estimates its
contract requirements during 1994 to be approximately $136 million. However, this amount may
vary significantly pursuant to certain provisions in such contracts which permit the Company to
decrease its required purchases under certain circumstances.
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11. Supplementary Income Statement Information

Other taxes charged to operations during each of the three years in the period ended December
31, 1993 are as follows:

Year Ended December Sl,

Property
Sales ..
Other.

Total other taxes ..

1993

$ 123,659
84,901
12 314

$ 221 374

1992

(Thousands of Dollars)
$ 118,080

83,185
14 705

$ 215 970

1991

$ 120,900
80,815
12 790

$ 214 505

12. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Quarter(a)

1993
First
Second
Third
Fourth

1992
First
Second
Third
Fourth

Electric
Operating
Revenues

$371,303
407,375
524,483
383,129

$344,947
409,012
516,960
398,760

Operating
Income

(Thousands of Dollars)

$ 79,441
92,264

132,639
68,144

$ 70,867
101,222
138,947
81,222

Nct
Incomo

$ 47,166
61,364

102,911
38,945

$ 80,911
62,773

108,158
44,968

Earnings for
Common Stock

$ 39,277
53,716
95,617
80,936

$ 22,587
54,680

100,048
37,038

(a) The Company's operations are subject to seasonal fluctuations with variations occurring
in energy usage by customers from season to season and from month to month within a
season, primarily as a result ofweather conditions. F<or this and other reasons, the results
ofoperations for interim periods are not necessarily indicative ofthe results to be expected
for the fullyear.

13, Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company estimates that the carrying amounts of its cash equivalents and commercial
paper are reasonable estimates of their fair values at December 81, 1998 and 1992 due to their
short maturities. The December 31, 1993 and 1992 fair values of debt and equity investments,
determined by using quoted market values or by discounting cash flows at rates equal to its cost
of capital, approximate their carrying amounts.

On December 31, 1993 the carrying amount oflong-term debt liabilities (excluding $30 million
of capital lease obligations) was $2.098 billion and its estimated fair value was approximately
$2.257 billion. On December 31, 1992 the carrying amount of long-term debt (excluding $82 million
of capital lease obligations) was $2.115 billion and its estimated fair value was approximately
$2.226 billion. The fair value estimates were determined by independent sources using quoted
market rates where available. Where market prices were not available, the fair values were esti-
mated by discounting future cash flows using rates available for debt ofsimilar terms and remaining
maturities. The ~ng amounts of long-term debt bearing variable interest rates approximate
their fair values at December 31, 1993 and 1992, respectively.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'EPORT

Arizona Public Service Company:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Arizona Public Service Company as of
December 31, 1993 and 1992 and the related statements of income, retained earnings and cash

flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1993. These financial statements

are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those

standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test

basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also

includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,

as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company at December 31, 1993 and 1992 and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1993 in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 8 to the Financial Statements, the Company changed its method of
accounting for income taxes effective January 1, 1993 to conform with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 109.

i 7c~w
Phoenix, Arizona
February 21, 1994
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APS DIRECTORS

Kenneth M. Carr, formerly Commissioner (1986-1991), Chairman (1989-1991), and Special Assis-
tant (June 1991-August 1991) of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (retired August 1991); Vice
Admiral, United States Navy (retired 1985)

O. Mark De Michele, president and chief executive officer of the Company, Phoenix, Arizona

Martha O. Hesse, president, Hesse Gas Company and Dolan Energy Corporation and Sierra Blanca
Gas Company, Houston, Texas

Marianne Moody Jennings, professor of legal and ethical studies in business, College of Business,
Arizona State University, Tempe, Arizona

Robert G. Matlock, president and chief executive officer, R.G. Matlock 5 Associates, Inc. (man-
agement consulting), Richland, Washington

Jack M. Morgan, attorney at law, Farmington, New Mexico

Marvin R. Morrison, farmer, cattle feeder and dairyman, Morrison Brothers Ranch, Higley, Arizona

Jaron B. Norberg, executive vice president and chief financial officer of the Company, Phoenix,
Arizona

John R. Norton III, chairman and chief executive officer, J. R. Norton Company (agricultural
production), Phoenix, Arizona

Donald M. Riley, president and general manager, Gilpin's Construction Co., Inc. (general contractor),
Yuma, Arizona

Henry B. Sargent, executive vice president and chief financial officer, Pinnacle West Capital Cor-
poration, Phoenix, Arizona

Wilma W. Schwada, civic leader and homemaker, Phoenix, Arizona

Verne D. Seidel, real estate broker and managing partner of HMS Properties (property manage-
ment), Flagstaff, Arizona

Richard Snell, chairman of the board of the Company, Phoenix, Arizona; chairman of the board,
president and chief executive officer, Pinnacle West Capital Corporation, Phoenix, Arizona

Morrison F. Warren, formerly professor emeritus of education (retired June 1988), Arizona State
University, Tempe, Arizona

Ben F. Williams, Jr., attorney at law, Tucson, Arizona

Thomas G. Woods, Jr., formerly consultant to the Company; formerly executive vice president of
the Company for the Arizona Nuclear Power Project (retired February 1985), Phoenix, Arizona
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Stock Listing

The Adjustable Rate Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series Q (Symbol ARP@ and the $1.8125

Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series W (Symbol ARPW) are listed for trading on the New York Stock

Exchange. The common stock of the Company is wholly-owned by Pinnacle West and as a result is
not listed for trading on any stock exchange.

Tlie chart below sets forth the dividend amount declared on the Company's common stock for each

of the four quarters of 1993 and 1992.

Common Stock Dividends
(Thousands of Dollars)

Quarter

1st Quarter
2nd Quarter
3rd Quarter
4th Quarter

Transfer Agent and Registrar
Pinnacle West Capital Corporation
Stock Transfer Department
P.O. Box 52134
Phoenix, Arizona 85072;2134
(602) 379-2519

1993

$42,500
42,500
42,500
42,500

1992

$42,500
42,500
42,500
42,500

The First National Bank of Boston
Transfer Processing
Mail Stop: 45-01-05
P.O. Box 644
Boston, Massachusetts 02102-0644
(617) 575-2900
(common stock only)

Auditors
Deloitte & Touche
Phoenix, Arizona

Pinnacle West Capital Corporation Stock Purchase and Dividend Reinvestment Plan

A Prospectus describing this plan is available upon request. Write: Office of the Secretary, Station
9068, at the address below.

Form 10-K

Acopy of our Annual Report to the Securities and Exchange Commission, Form 10-K, will
be available after April 1, 1994, without charge, upon written request of shareholders.
Write: Office of the Secretary, Station 9068, at the address below.

MAILINGADDRESS:
P.O. Box 53999
Phoenix, Arizona 85072-3999
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GLOSSARY"'CC

—Arizona Corporation Commission

AFUDC —Allowance for funds used during construction

ANPP —Arizona Nuclear Power Project, also known as Palo Verde

ANPP Participation Agreement —Arizona Nuclear Power Project Participation Agree-
ment, dated as of August 23, 1973, as amended

APS —Arizona Public Service Company

Cholla —Cholla Power Plant

Cholla'4 —Unit'4 of the Cholla Power Plant.

Company —Arizona Public Service Company
R

DOE —United States Department of Energy

EPA —Environmental Protection Agency

EPEC —El Paso Electric Company

EPEC Leases —leases pursuant to which EPEC has leased its leased interests in Palo Verde
Units 2 and 3

FASH —Financial Accounting Standards Board

FERC —Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Four Corners —. Four Corners Power Plant"

Four Corners Operating Agreement —Agreement which governs relations among the
Four Corners participants

ITC —Investment Tax Credit

NWh —Megawatt hours

NRC —Nuclear Regulatory Commission

PacifiCory —An Oregon-based utilitycompany

Palo Verde —Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station

Pinnacle West =Pinnacle West Capital Corporation; an Arizona corporation; the Company's,.
parent

SFAS No. 106 —Statement ofFinancial Accounting Standards No. 106, Employers'Account-
ing for Postretirement Benefits Other,. Than Pensions

SFAS No. 109 —Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, Accounting for
Income Taxes

SFAS No. 112 —Statement ofFinancial Accounting Standards No. 112, Employers'ccount-
ing for Postemployment Benefits

SRP —Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power'istrict



ABOUTTHE COMPANY

Arizona Public Service Company is engaged principally in the generation and sale ofelectricity.
APS, a successor to a series of small utility operations originating in 1886, was incorporated in
1920 under the laws ofArizona and has operated under its present name since 1952. The Company
serves approximately 654,000 customers in an area that includes all or part of 11 ofArizona's 15

counties.

Allof the outstanding shares of common stock of the Company are owned by Pinnacle West.
Pursuant to a Pledge Agreement, dated as ofJanuary 31, 1990 between Pinnacle West and Citibank,
N.A., as Collateral Agent (the "Pledge Agreement" ), and as part ofa restructuring of substantially
all of its outstanding indebtedness, Pinnacle West granted certain of its lenders a security interest
in all of the Company's outstanding common stock. Until the Collateral Agent and Pinnacle West
receive notice of the occurrence and continuation of. an Event of Default (as defined in the Pledge
Agreement), Pinnacle West is entitled to exercise or refrain from exercising any and all voting and
other consensual rights pertaining to the common stock. As to matters other than the election of
directors, Pinnacle West agreed not to exercise or refrain from exercising any such rights if, in the
Collateral Agent's judgment, such action would have a material adverse effect on the value of the
common stock. After notice of an Event of Default, the Collateral Agent would have the right to
vote the common stock.

ANNUALREPORT

This report is published to provide general information concerning the Company and not in
connection with any sale, oFer for sale, or solicitation of an offer to buy, any securities.

ANNUALMEETING OF SHAIMHOLDERS

Allshareholders are invited to attend the Company's seventy-fourth annual meeting at 10:00
a.m. on Tuesday, April 19, 1994, at the offices of the Company, 400 North Fifth Street, Phoenix,
Arizona.

APS OFFICERS
Jack A. Bailey, Assistant Vice President, Nuclear Engineering and Projects
Jan H. Bennett, Vice President, Customer Service
William F. Conway, Executive Vice President, Nuclear
Jack E. Davis, Vice President, Generation and Transmission
O. Mark De Michele, President and Chief Executive Officer
Armando B. Flores, Vice President, Human Resources
WilliamJ. Hemelt, Controller
James M. Levine, Vice President, Nuclear Production
Nancy C. LoRin, Secretary and Corporate Counsel
Richard W. MacLean, Vice President, Environmental, Health and Safety
Nancy E. Newquist, Treasurer

'aron B. Norberg, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
WilliamJ. Post, Senior Vice President, Planning, Information and Financial Services
Shirley A. Richard, Executive Vice President, Customer Service, Marketing and Corporate

Relations
E. C. Simpson, Vice President, Nuclear Support
Richard SneO, Chairman of the Board



To Our APS Preferred Shareholders:

To meet the competitive challenges of the rapidly changing utilitymarketplace, many com-

panies in the industry are streamlining their operations, cutting budgets and downsizing. AtAPS,
we recognize that transforming our Company into a competitive, customer-oriented firm also
requires something else. It requires changing the very core of who we are —the culture in which
our employees work.

In the past three years, the employees ofAPS have taken great strides toward changing the
Company's culture. We refocused our efforts on the competitive forces sweeping the industry and
created a renewed vision and purpose for employees that permeates their day-to-day activities.
This change in attitude proved veiy beneficial in 1993, allowing APS to take significant steps
forward despite difficultchallenges with Palo Verde's steam generators.

Last year's cost management efforts particularly demonstrate our employees'ompetitive focus.
Total interest costs were down $ 18.3 million in 1993 due to an aggressive, two-year refinancing
effort, as well as lower interest rates on variable rate debt. Our 1993 refinancing efforts, alone,
are expected to reap future savings of $3 million annually. Total operations and maintenance
expense was down $6.3 million from the previous year to a total of $384.2 million (excluding the
accrual of $ 17 millionrelated to new accounting standards for postretirement and postemployment
benefits other than pensions).

. These cost-saving measures contributed to the Company's improved earnings in 1993, which
were up $5.2 million to $219.5 million.

Our success in managing costs resulted. in APS not filinga request for a retail rate increase
in 1993, when a filingmoratorium agreed to by APS and the Arizona Corporation Commission
expired. This achievement signals that APS is meeting the challenge of keeping costs as low as
possible for long-term competitive health.,

Our employees'efocused efforts are also evident in the excellent performance ofour fossil fuel
plants. APS'ossil plants achieved an equivalent availability factor of 89% last year, with the
Company's Cholla units demonstrating outstanding performance of 95%,

And while the performance ofPalo Verde was not as good as expected, plant employees'enewed
efforts at efficiency and cost management allowed Palo Verde's operations and maintenance expense
to come in $7.8 millionunder 1992 levels.

We also implemented our strategic marketing plan in 1993, with increased emphasis on serving
our customers. We continued to enjoy customer growth of2.7% in 1993, which bodes well for future
success. And surveys indicated that our residential customer satisfaction rating remained at 96%,
the all-time record high set in 1992. In 1994, we willcontinue to develop an even more intimate
knowledge of our customers'eeds and identify the key elements of customer satisfaction.

Arewarding moment for our employees'Forts occurred in May when APS receive'd the indus-
try's highest honor, the Edison Award. The annual award, sponsored by the Edison Electric Institute
(EEI), recognizes the electric utilitywhose accomplishments have contributed most to the growth
and development of the industry. EEI cited APS for its transformation from a traditional, rate-
driven utility,to a highly competitive, customer-focused company.

As part of the Company's initiative to protect the environment, APS helped set a precedent in
the nation for collaboration with government environmental agencies. The Arizona Department of
Environmental Quality (ADEQ) joined APS and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
in the Arizona Strategic Alliance. APS formed the Strategic-Alliance with the EPA in 1992 to
develop and implement joint projects to strengthen the state's environmental efforts. The addition
ofADEQ to the Strategic Alliance creates the first partnership of its kind in the United States—
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both federal and state environmental agencies joining with a utility for a collaborative approach
to this critical issue.

In addition, APS was honored by the EPA as Electric UtilityAllyof the Year for our partic-
ipation in the national Green Lights program, a voluntary effort in which companies commit to

upgrade their lighting systems to become more energy efficient and, ultimately, reduce emissions

and air pollution.
- The competitive threats facing the industry require APS to be unceasing in its efforts to manage

costs and become as efficient as possible. By holding down costs, we improve our ability to be Qexible
and to position ourselves for future market requirements. As part of our eA'ort to meet the com-

petitive challenge, we began reengineering our major work processes in June 1993. The purpose
of redesigning these processes is to achieve dramatic reductions in cost and rapid improvements
in efficiency. Our employees have stepped up to this challenge, and we expect to implement these

major process changes over 1994 and 1995.

We invite you to review the detailed financial information in the followingpages and to attend
our Annual Meeting ofShareholders on April19, 1994, at our corporate offices in Phoenix, Arizona.

Sincerely,

Richard Snell
Chairman of the Board

O. Mark De Michele
President and Chief Executive Officer



ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY

SELECTED FINANCIALDATA
1993 1992 1991 (a)

(Thousands of Dollars)
1990 1989

Electric Operating
Revenues ...........
Refund Obligation.....

Net Operating
Revenues.........

Electric Operating Expenses:
Fuel and purchased

power.
Operation and
'aintenance..........
Depreciation and

amortization..........
Taxes (b)...............
Palo Verde cost

deferral ~ . ~...........
Total .

Operating Income...........
Other Income

(Deductions)(b)..........
Interest Deductions —Net...
Net Income (Loss) .........
Preferred Stock Dividend

Requirements...........
Earnings (Loss) for Common

Stock.

Total Assets...........
Long-Term Debt and

Redeemable Preferred
Stock.

$ 1,686,290 $ 1,669,679 $ 1,515,289 $1,508,325 $1,447,154
(53 436>

1,686,290 1,669 679 1,461,853 1,508,325 1,447,154

300,546 287,201 273,771 289,048 269,078

401,216 390,512 401,736 408,347 372,624

222,610
389,430

219,118
380,590

217,198
310,778

211,727
303,694

202,409
296,887

1,313,802

372,488

1 277 421

392,258

(70,886> (64 379> (68 989)

1 132 597 1 148 437 1,072 009

329,256 359,888 375,145

54,220 48,801
176,322 194 254

250,386 246,805

(324,922)
226 983

(222,649)

56,713 56,965
236 589 219 756

180,012. 212,354

30 840 32 452 33 404 31 060 32 302

$2,322,264 $2,278,398 $2,412,641 $2,496,406 $2,510,360

$ 219,546 $ 214 353 $ (256 053) $ 148,952 $ 180 052

$ 6,357,262 $5,629,432 $ 5,620,692 $6,253,562 $6,165,187

(a) See Note 2 ofNotes to Financial Statements for a discussion of the Company's rate case settle-
ment and disallowances of plant costs affecting 1991 financial results.

(b) Federal and state income taxes are included in Taxes and in Other Income. Total income tax
expense (benefit) was as follows: 1993, $ 188,907,000; 1992, $ 181,355,000; 1991, $ (94,750,000);
1990, $ 126,831,000; and 1989, $ 145,678,000. Palo Verde cost deferral included in Other Income
for 1991, 1990, and 1989 was $ 63,068,000, $71,404,000, and $72,861,000, respectively.

See oManagement's Discussion and Analysis ofFinancial Condition and Results ofOperations"
for a discussion of certain information in the foregoing table.



OTHER FINANCIALAND OPERATING STATISTICS
1993 1992 1991 (a)

(Dollars in Thousands)
1990 1989

Capitalization:
Common equity.....
Non-redeemable

preferred stock....
Redeemable

preferred stock....
Long-term debt.....

Total...........
Utilityplant —gross...
Utilityplant —net....
Number of employees

at year-end........
Electric resources

(kw)(b)............
Peak load —actual

(kw)..............
Peak load —weather

adjusted (kw)(c).....
Electric sales —total

(mwh)............
Number of customers

at year-end........

193,561 168,561 168,561 168,561 168,561

197,610 225,635 227,278
2,124,654 2 052 763 2 185 363

192,453 204,021
2 303,953 2 306 339

8 4,033,766 8 3,923,349 8 4,014665 8 4525,077 8 4580536

$ 6,660,145 $ 6,497,496 $ 6,409,892
$ 4,601,250 $ 4,523,797 $ 4>487,124

$ 6,796,688 $ 6,668,644
$ 5 126 461 $ 5 168 730

7,053 7 133 7,063 7,029 8,181

4,505,000 4,509,000 4,401,800

3,802,300 3,796,400 3,532,000

3,887,000 3,750,000 3,633,000

4,626,800 4,575,300

3,679,700 3,645,600

3,544,000 3,482,000

20,050,700 20,562,903 19,986,485 19,776,140 17,488,551

653,979 636,528 620,402 606,605 594,820

$ 1,522,941 $ 1,476,390 $ 1,433,463 $ 1)860,110 $ 1)901,615

OPERATING REVENUES
1993 1992 1991 (a)

(Thousands of Dollars)
1990 1989

Electric
Residential........
Commercial........
Industrial.........
Irrigation .........
Other.............

Total.......,...
Transmission for

others...........
Miscellaneous

services.........
Electric operating

revenues.......
.. Refund

obligation ....
Net operating

revenues ...

$ 665,261
646,021
178,679

9,763
131,812

$ 648,567
631,796
178,585

10,295
148 920

1,631,536 1,618,163

$ 590,345
585,952
165,822

12,398
138 132

1,492,699

559,755
521,665
172,556

14,424
112 613

$ 579,556
571,806
160,913

13,134
146 740

1,472,149 1,381,013

7,979

46 775

7,658 7,871 9,321

43,353 14 719 26 855

14,117

52,024

1,686,290 1,669,679
I

1,515,289 ',508,325 1,447,154

(53 436>

8 1,686,290 8 1669,679 8 1461353 8 1508,325 8 1447154

(a) See Note 2 of Notes to Financial Statements for a discussion of the Company's rate case settle-
ment and disallowances of plant costs affecting 1991 financial results.

(b) Includes capacity from the Company's owned and leased generating resources and purchased
power contracts.

(c) Prior years have been restated to reflect average weather statistics for the 10 year period ending
December 31, 1993.



MANAGEMENT'SDISCUSSION AND ANALYSISOF FINANCIAL
CONDITIONAND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

LIQUIDITYAND CAPITALRESOURCES

The Company's capital needs consist primarilyofconstruction expenditures and required repay-

ments or redemptions of long-term debt and preferred stock. The capital resources available to meet

these requirements include funds provided by operations and external financings.

Present construction plans exclude any major baseload generating plants for at least the next
'ten years. In general, most of the construction expenditures are for expanding transmission and

distribution capabilities to meet customer growth, upgrading existing facilities, and environmental
purposes. Construction expenditures are anticipated to be $279 million, $302 million, and $293

million for 1994, 1995, and 1996, respectively. These amounts include nuclear fuel expenditures,
but exclude capitalized property taxes and capitalized interest costs.

In the 1991 through 1993 period, the Company funded all of its capital expenditures (construc-
tion expenditures and capitalized property taxes) with internally generated funds, after the payment
of dividends. For the period 1994 through 1996 the Company currently estimates that it willfund
substantially all of its capital expenditures with internally generated funds, after the payment of
dividends.

- During 1993, the Company redeemed or repurchased approximately $ 637 millionof long-term
debt and preferred stock, ofwhich approximately $527 millionwas optional. Refunding obligations
for preferred stock, long-term debt, a capitalized lease obligation, and certain anticipated early
redemptions are expected to total approximately $ 187 million, $ 135 million, and $4 million for the
years 1994, 1995, and 1996, respectively.

The Company currently expects to issue in 1994 a total of approximately'$125 millionof long-
term debt (primarily first mortgage bonds) and approximately $ 125 million of preferred stock. Of
this, the Company issued on March 2, 1994, $ 100 millionof its First Mortgage Bonds, 6~/s% Series
due 2004, and applied the net proceeds to the repayment of short term debt that had been incurred
for the redemption of preferred stock and for general corporate purposes. The Company expects
that substantially all of the net proceeds of the balance of the securities to be issued during 1994

willbe used for the retirement of outstanding debt and preferred stock On March 1, 1994, the
Company redeemed all of the outstanding shares of its $ 8.80 Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series K

'$

100 Par Value) in the amount of$14.21 million.As ofApril4, 1994, the Company willbe redeeming
all $ 60.264 million of its outstanding First Mortgage Bonds, 10/4% Series due 2019.

Provisions in the Company's mortgage bond indenture and articles of incorporation require
certain coverage ratios to be met before the Company can issue additional first mortgage bonds or
preferred stock. In addition, th'e mortgage bond indenture limits the amount of additional bonds
which may be issued to a percentage of net property additions, to property previously pledged as

security for certain bonds that have been redeemed or retired, and/or to cash deposited with the
mortgage bond trustee. Aftergiving effect to the transactions described in the preceding paragraph,
as ofDecember 31, 1993, the Company estimates that the mortgage bond indenture and the articles
of incorporation would have allowed it to issue up to approximately $ 1.20 billion and $986 million,
of additional first mortgage bonds arid. preferred stock, respectively.

The ACC has authority over the Company with respect to the issuance of long-term debt and
equity securities. Existing ACC orders allow the Company to have up to approximately $2.6 billion
in long-term debt and approximately $ 501 million of preferred stock outstanding at any one time.

,Management does not expect any of the foregoing restrictions to limit the Company's ability
to meet its capital requirements.

As of December 31, 1993, the Company had credit commitments from various banks totalling
approximately $302 million, which were available either'to support'the issuance of commercial



paper or to be used as bank borrowings. Commercial paper borrowings totalling $ 148 millionwere
outstanding at the end of 1993.

OPERATING RESULTS

1993 Compared to 1992

Earnings in 1993 were $219.5 million compared to $214.3 million in 1992 for an increase of
$5.2 million. The primary factor contributing to this increase was lower interest expense. Interest
costs in 1993 were $18.3 million lower than 1992 due to the Company refinancing debt at lower
rates, lower average debt balances, and lower interest rates on, variable rate debt. Partially off-
setting the lower interest expense were increased taxes and higher operating expenses.

Operating revenues were up $ 16.6 million in 1993 on sales volumes of 20.1 million MWh
compared to 20.6 millionMWh in 1992. Although revenues increased $45.3 milliondue to customer
growth in the residential and business classes, these increases were largely offset by milder than
normal weather and reduced interchange sales to other utilities. Fuel and purchased power costs
increased $ 15.5 million in 1993 due to Palo Verde outages and reduced power operations (see Note
10 of Notes to Financial Statements). Partially offsetting the $ 15.5 million increase were other
miscellaneous items resulting in a net increase of $ 13.3 million over 1992. These increases are
reflected currently. in earnings because the Company does not have a fuel a@ustment clause as
part of its retail rate structure. The net result of operating revenues less fuel and purchased power
expense was an increase of $3.3 million comparing 1993 to 1992.

Operations expense for 1993 increased $ 11,8 million over 1992 levels primarily due to the
implementation ofSFAS No. 106 and SFAS No. 112, which added $ 17.0 million to expense in 1993.
Partially offsetting these factors were lower power plant operating costs, lower rent expense, and
lower costs for an employee gainsharing plan.

1992 Compared to 1991

Earnings in 1992 were $214.3 million compared with a loss in 1991 of $256.1 million. This
was primarily due to the after tax write-offs of $407 million in 1991 resulting from a rate case
settlement with the ACC (see "Rate Case Settlement" in Note 2 ofNotes to Financial Statements).
Excluding the effects of the write-offs, earnings increased by $63.4 million over 1991 earnings as
a result of several factors, including higher revenues, lower interest costs, and lower operating
expenses. Partially offsetting these factors were higher fuel and purchased power costs and higher
maintenance expense.

Operating revenues were up $ 154.4 millionduring 1992 on sales volumes of20.6 millionMWh
compared to 20.0 million MWh in 1991. The volume increase of $48.6 million was largely due to
customer growth in residential and business customer classes and'increased sales due to more
normal weather as compared to 1991. Aprice-related increase of $ 85.9 million was largely due to
an increase in retail base rates effective December 6, 1991 and a higher average price forinterchange
sales to other utilities. Also contributing to the increase in 1992 was $19.9 million reversal of a
non-cash refund obligation recorded in December, 1991 (see Note 2 of Notes to Financial
Statements).

Interest costs were $34.9 million lower in 1992 as compared to 1991 due to lower average debt
balances resulting from the redemptions of outstanding debt in 1991 with proceeds from the sale
of Cholla 4 and lower interest rates on both variable-rate debt and refinancings.

Fuel expenses increased in 1992 over 1991 by $13.4 million as a result of increased generation
due to increased retail and interchange sales, and increased gas prices. These increases were
partially offset by lower prices for coal and uranium. The increase in the purchased power component
of fuel expenses was due to favorable market prices.



Al

Operations expense was $ 15.3 million lower in 1992 as compared to 1991 primarily due to
lower operating costs at Palo Verde, lower fossil plant overhaul costs, and other miscellaneous cost.

reductions. Partially offsetting these were an obligation recorded for an employee gainsharing plan
and higher nuclear refueling outage costs.

Other Income

Net income reflects accounting practices required for regulated public utilities and represents
a composite of cash and noncash items, including AFUDC, accretion income on Palo Verde Unit 3,
and the reversal of a refund obligation related to the Palo Verde write-off, (see "Statement of Cash
Flows" and Note 2 of Notes to Financial Statements). The Company recorded after-tax accretion
income of $45.3 million, $40.7 million and $3.2 million in 1993, 1992 and 1991, respectively. The
Company also recorded refund obligation reversals in electric operating revenues of $ 12.9 million
after-tax in each of the years 1993 and 1992, and $ .9 million in 1991. The Company will record
the remaining after-tax accretion income and refund obligation reversal of $20.3 million and $5.6
million, respectively, by June 5, 1994.

PALO VERDE NUCLEARGENERATING STATION

As the Company continues its investigation and analysis of the Palo Verde steam generators,
certain corrective actions are being taken. These include chemical cleaning, operating the units at
reduced temperatures, and for some periods, operating the units at 86% power. So long as three
units are involved in mid-cycle outages and are operated at 86%, the Company willincur an average
of approximately $2 million per month (before income taxes) for additional fuel and purchased
power costs. See "Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station" in Note 10 of Notes to Financial

State-'ents

for a more, detailed discussion.
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Report ofManagement

The primary responsibility for the integrity of the Company's financial information rests with
management, which has prepared the accompanying financial statements and related information.
Such information was prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles appro-
priate in the circumstances, based on management's best estimates and judgments, and giving due
'consideration to materiality. These financial statements have been audited by independent auditors
and their report is included.

Management maintains and relies upon systems of internal accounting controls, which are
periodically reviewed by both the Company's internal auditors and its independent auditors to test
for compliance. Reports issued by the internal auditors are released to management, and such
reports, or summaries thereof, are transmitted to the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors
and the independent auditors on a timely basis.

The AuditCommittee, composed solely ofoutside directors, meets periodically with the internal
auditors and independent auditors (as well as management) to review the work ofeach. The internal
auditors and independent auditors have free access to the Audit Committee, without management
present, to discuss the results of their audit work.

Management believes that the Company's systems, policies and procedures provide reasonable
assurance that operations are conducted in conformity with the law and with management's com-
mitment to a high standard of business conduct.

O. Nark De Nichele
President and
Chief Executive Officer

Jaron B. Norberg
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Electric Operating Revenues.
Refund obligation (Note 2)

Net Operating Revenues ~

Fuel Expenses:
Fuel for electric generation .

Purchased power
Total.

Operating Revenues Less Fuel Expenses .... ~......
Other Operating Expenses:

Operations excluding fuel expenses..............
Maintenance
Depreciation and amortization..
Income taxes (Note 8) ................. ~......
Other taxes (Note ll) .

Palo Verde cost deferral (Notes 1 and 2)... ~ . ~....
Total o ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

Operating Income.............................
'ther Income (Deductions):,

Allowance for equity funds used during construction...
Palo Verde cost deferral (Notes 1 and 2)...... ~...
Income taxes (Note 8) ...,.....
Disallowed Palo Verde. costs (Note 2)
Income taxes on disallowed Palo Verde costs

(Note 8).
Palo Verde accretion income (Note 2) ............
Other —net...........

Total 0 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

Income Before Interest Deductions ..
Interest Deductions:

Interest on long-term debt.
Interest on short-term borrowings.
Debt discount, premium and expense ............
Allowance for borrowed funds used during

construction .

Total o ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ' ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

Net Income (Loss) .

Preferred Stock Dividend Requirements............
Earnings (Loss) for Common Stock.. ~...

See Notes to Financial Statements.
*

Year Ended December 31,

1993 1992 1991

(Thousands of Dollars)
$ 1,515,289

(58 436)
1 461 858

$ 1,669,679

1 669 679

$ 1,686,290

1 686 290

231,434
69,112

230,194
57 007

223,983
49 788

282,660
118,556
222,610
168,056
221,374

270,838
119,674
219,118
164,620

, 215,970

1 013 256 " 990 220

372,488 392 258

286,167
115,569
217,198

96,273
214,505
(70 886)
858 826
329 256

2,326

(20,851)

3,103

(16>735)

. 3,902
63,068

(11,393),
(577,145)

202,416
74,880 67,421 5,306
(2 135) (4 988) (11 076)
54 220 48 801 (324 922)

426 708 '41 059 4 334

164,610
6,662
9,203

:-; (4,153)
176 322
250,386

30 840

$ 219,546

186,915
3,831
8,000

(4 492)
194 254

246,805
32 452

8 214 353

217,261
10,363
5,995

(6,636)
226 988

(222,649)
'3404

8 (256 053)

300 546 287 201 273 771

1 385 744 1 382 478 ~ 1 188 082
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
BALANCESHEETS

ASSETS

UtilityPlant (Notes 4, 6 and 7):
Electric. plant in service and held for future use.............
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization.............

Total.
Construction work in progress.
Nuclear fuel, net of amortization of $ 67,752,000 and

$76,266,000 .

UtilityPlant —net.

Investments and Other Assets (at cost).

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..
Accounts receivable:

Service customers.
Other .

Allowance for doubtful accounts.
Accrued utility revenues (Note 1)
Materials and supplies (at average cost)
Fossil fuel (at average cost) .

Deferred income tax (Note 8).
Other .

Total Current Assets .

Deferred Debits:
Regulatory asset for income taxes (Note 8)
Palo Verde Unit 3 cost deferral (Notes 1 and 2)
Palo Verde Unit 2 cost deferral (Note 1) .

Unamortized costs of reacquired debt ..
Unamortized debt issue costs.
Other

Total Deferred Debits..........-...

Dcccmbcr 31,

1993 1992

(Thousands of Dollars)

$ 6,333,884
1 991 143

4,342,741
197,556

$6,197,459
1 897433

4,300,026
162,168

63,224 58 702

7,557

102,745
21,091
(2,569)
60,356
96,174
34,220
29,117
12 653

1,152

120,109
34,203
(2,156)
51,517
95,978
36,668
37,902

6 037

361 344 381 410

585,294
301,748
177,998
63,147
17,999

185 258

310,908
184,061

52,709
17,107

100 738

1 331 444 .665 523

60 953 61 603

4 601,250 4,523 797

Total I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

See Notes to Financial Statements.

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ $ 6,357,262 $ 5 629 432

12



ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
BALANCESHEETS

LIABILITIES

Capitalization (Notes 3 and 4):
Common stock........
Premiums and expenses —net..
Retained earnings ..

Common stock equity
Non-redeemable preferred stock
Redeemable preferred stock
Long-term debt less current maturities .

Total Capitalization

Current Liabilities:
Notes payable to banks (Note 5)...
Commercial paper (Note 5).
Current maturities of long-term debt (Note 4) .

Accounts payable
Accrued taxes.
Accrued interest.
Other (Note 2)

Total Current Liabilities

~ 8 ~ ~
I

December 31,

1993 1992

(Thousands of Dollars)

$ 178,162
1,037,681

307 098

1,522,941
193,561
197,610

2 124 654

$ 178,162
1,038,329

259 899

1,476,390
168,561
225,635

2 052 763

148,000
3,179

81,772
112,293
45,729
60 737

130,000
65,000
94>217
82,062

103,467
44,842
75 089

451 710 594 677

4038766'923349

Deferred Credits and Other:
Deferred income taxes (Note 8)
Deferred investment tax credit.
Unamortized gain —sale of utilityplant (Note 7).............
Customer advances for construction.
Other .

Total Deferred Credits and Other......................

1,391,184
149,819
107,344

15,578
202 861

711>978
156,767
116,167

13,665
112 829

1,866 786 1,111 406

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 2 and 10)

Total

See Notes to Financial Statements.

86 357 262 85 629 432
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Retained earnings at beginning of year ..
Add: Net income (loss)

Total.

Deduct:
Dividends:

Common stock (Notes 3 and 4).
Preferred stock (see below).

Premium paid on reacquisition of preferred stock ..
Total deductions

Retained earnings at end of year

Dividends on preferred stock:
$ 1.10 preferred .

$2.50 preferred .

$2.36 preferred .

$4.35 preferred;
Serial preferred:

$2.40 Series A
$2.625 Series C
$2.275 Series D .

'3.25Series E
$ 10.00 Series H
$8.32 Series J.
$8.80 Series K
$12.90 Series N;.
Adjustable Rate Series Q.
$11.50 Series R
$8.48 Series S.

$8.50 Series T
$10.00 Series U
$7.875 Series V
$ 1.8125 Series W

Total.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

170,000
30,840

2 847

170,000 170,000
32,452 33,404

428 5 560

203 187 202 880 208 964

$307 098 $ 259 899 $ 215 974

$ 172
258

94
326

$ 172 $ 172
258 258

94 94
326 326

576
630
455

1,040
193

4,160
1,794
2,994
3,321
4,720
4,240
4,250
4,181

576
630
455

1,040
58

4,160
1)654
1,196
3,083
4,081
4,240
4,250
5,000
1,179

576
630
455

1,040

3,364
1,454

3,000
3,630
3,251
4,250
5,000
1,966
1,374

$ 30 840 $ 32 452 $ 33 404

Year Ended Dcccmbcr 31,

1993 1992 1991

(Thousands oi Dollars)

$259,899 $ 215,974 $ 647,587
250 386 246 805 (222 649)

510 285 462,779 424 938
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ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOiVS

Year Ended December 31,

1993 1992 1991

(Thousands of Dollars)

$ 250,386 $ 246,805 $ (222,649)

217,198
, 43,990

(3,902)
'128,904)

(15,393)
(133,954)

52,057
577,145
'5,306)

219,118
36,605
(3,103)
84,097
(6,804)

(21,374)

(67,421)

222,610
32,024
(2,326)

102,697
(6,948)

(21,374)

(74,880)

19,757
1,004

(8,490)
(312)

10,317 .

(5,376)
(4,358)
3,175
2 562

(33,965)
(7,055)
5,094
3,795
7,172

18,284
(16,131)

5,405
(2 386)

468 136

„30,889
(8,839)
2,252

(6,616)
(18,622)

8,826
241

7,282
18 686

536,288 398 561

24,781
643,360
195,000

(170,000)
(32,574)
(27,850)

(1 013 371)

49,375
319)463

(159,000)
(170,000)

(33,127)
(15,175)

(314 457)

72,644
520,020
(47,000)

(170,000)
(30,945)
(78,663)

(558 799)
(292,743) (380 654) (322 921)

(182,687)
3,902

233,504
(1 994)

(224,419)
3,103

(4 099)

(234,944)
2,326

(4 522)
(237 140)

6,405
'1 152

...$ 7 557

n ..

(225 415) 52 725
(137,933) 128,365
139 085 10 720

$ 1 152 $ 139 085

...... $ 161,843 $ 200,986 $ 220,908
$ 88,239 $ 85,141 $ 63,104

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Cash Flows from Operations:
Net income (loss)
Items not requiring cash:

Depreciation and amortization .

Nuclear fuel amortization
Allowance for equity funds used during construction.
Deferred income taxes —net
Deferred investment tax credit —net ......
Palo Verde cost deferral
Refund obligation —net.
Disallowed Palo Verde costs.
Palo Verde accretion income.

Changes in certain current assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable —net................
Accrued utility revenues .

Materials, supplies and fossil fuel .

Other current assets.
Accounts payable
Accrued taxes.
Accrued interest.
Other current liabilities

Other —net
Net cash provided ..

Cash Flows from Financing:
Preferred stock.
Long-term debt .
Short-term borrowings —net ..
Dividends paid on common stock ..
Dividends paid on preferred stock
Repayment of preferred stock
Repayment and reacquisition of long-term debt ...

Net cash used.
Cash Flows from Investing:

Capital expenditures ..
Allowance for equity funds used during constructio
Sale of property (Note 2)
Other

Net cash provided (used) .

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ...
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ........
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

Cash paid during the year for:
'nterest(excluding capitalized interes't)..... ~ .

Income taxes.

15



ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Accounting Records —The accounting records are maintained in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles applicable to rate-regulated enterprises. The Company is regulated
by the ACC and the FERC and the accompanying financial statements refiect the rate-making
policies of these commissions.

b. Common Stock —Allof the outstanding shares of common stock of the Company are owned
by Pinnacle West.

c. Cash and Cash Equivalents —For purposes of the statements of cash Qows, the Company
considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an initial maturity of three months
or less to be cash equivalents.

d. UtilityPlant and Depreciation —Utilityplant represents the buildings, equipment and
other facilities used to provide electric service. The cost of utilityplant includes labor, materials,
contract services, other related items and an allowance for funds used during construction. The
cost of retired depreciable utilityplant, plus costs of removal minus salvage realized, is charged to
accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation on utility property is recorded on a straight-line basis. The applicable ACC
approved rates for 1991 through 1993 ranged from 0.84% to 15.00% which resulted in annual
composite rates of 3.37%.

e. Nuclear Decommissioning Costs —In 1993, the Company recorded $6.5 million for decom-
missioning expense. Based on a more recent site-specific study to completely remove all facilities,
the Company expects to record $ 11.4 million for decommissioning expense in 1994. The Company
estimates itwillcost approximately $2.1 billion ($407 million in 1993 dollars), over a thirteen year
period beginning in 2023, to decommission its 29.1% interest in Palo Verde. Decommissioning costs
are charged to expense over the respective unit's operating license term and included in the accu-
mulated depreciation balance until Palo Verde is retired from service.

As required by the ACC, the Company has established external trust accounts into which
quarterly deposits are made for decommissioning. As of December 31, 1993, the Company has
deposited a total of $35.0 million. The trust accounts are included in "Investments and Other
Assets" on the Company's balance sheet and have accumulated, with interest, a $44.7 million
balance at December 31, 1993.

f. Revenues —Revenues are recognized on the accrual basis and include estimated amounts
for service rendered but unbilled at the end of each accounting period.

g. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction —AFUDC represents the cost of debt and
equity funds used to finance construction of utility plant. Plant construction costs, including
AFUDC, are recovered in authorized rates through related. depreciation when completed projects
are placed into commercial operation. AFUDC does not represent current cash earnings.

AFUDC has been calculated using composite rates of 7.20% for 1993; 10.00% for 1992; and
10.15% for 1991. The Company compounds AFUDC semiannually and ceases to accrue AFUDC
when construction is completed and the property is placed in service..

h. Reacquired Debt Costs —Gains and losses on reacquired debt are deferred and amortized
over the remaining original life of the debt, consistent with ratemaking.

i. Nuclear Fuel —Nuclear fuel cost is amortized to fuel expense based on the relationship of
the quantity of heat produced in the current period to the total quantity of heat expected to be
produced over the remaining life of the fuel.
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Under Federal law, the DOE is responsible for the permanent disposal of spent nuclear fuel.

The DOE assesses $ .001 per kilowatt-hour ofnuclear generation. This amount is charged to nuclear
'uel expense and recovered through. rates.

j. Palo Verde Cost Deferrals —As authorized by the ACC, the Company deferred operating
costs (excluding fuel) and financing costs for Palo Verde Units 2 and 3 (including tneir share of
facilities common to all units) from the commercial operation date (September 1986 and January
1988, respectively) until the date the units were included in a rate order (April1988 and December

1991, respectively). The deferrals are being amortized and recovered in rates over thirty-fiveyear
periods.

k. Reclassification —certain prior year balances have been reclassified to conform to the 1993

presentation.

2. Regulatory Matters

Rate Case Settlement

In December 1991, the Company and the ACC reached a settlement in a retail rate case that
had been pending before the ACC since January 1990. The ACC authorized an annual net revenue

increase of $66.5 million, or approximately 5.2%. In turn, the Company wrote off $577.1 million
of costs associated with Palo Verde and recorded a refund obligation of $53.4 million. The after-
tax impact of these adjustments reduced 1991 net income" by $407 million. A discussion of the
components of the disallowance follows.

Prudence Audit
The ACC closed.its prudence audit of Palo Verde and the Company wrote oK $142 million

($101.3 million after tax) of construction costs relating to Palo Verde Units 1, 2, and 3 and $ 13.3

million ($8.6 million after tax) of deferred costs relating to the prudence audit.

Interim or Temporary Revenues

The ACC removed the interim and temporary designation on $385 millionofrevenues collected

by the Company from 1986 through 1991 that had been previously authorized for Palo Verde Units
1 and 2. The Company recorded a refund obligation to customers of $53.4 million ($32.3 million
after tax) related to the Palo Verde write-offdiscussed above. The refund obligation has been used

to reduce the amount ofannual rate increase granted rather than require specific customer refunds
and is being reversed over thirtymonths beginning December 1991. The after-tax refund obligation
reversals recorded as electric operating revenue by the Company amounted to $ .9 million in 1991

and $ 12.9 million in each of the years 1992 and 1993 and willamount to $5.6 million after-tax in
1994.

V

Temporary Excess Capacity —Palo Verde Unit 3

The ACC deemed a portion of Palo Verde Unit 3 to be excess capacity and, accordingly, did not
recognize the related Unit 3 costs for ratemaking purposes. This action effectively disallows for
thirty months a return on approximately $475 millionof the Company's investment in Unit 3. The
Company recognized a charge of $ 181.2 million ($109.5 millionafter tax), representing the present
value of the lost cash flow and to that extent temporarily discounted the carrying value ofUnit 3.

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the Company is recording over
the thirty-month period accretion income on Unit 3 in the aggregate amount of the discount. The
Company recorded after-tax accretion income of $3.2 million, $40.7 million, and $45.3 million in
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1991, 1992, and 1993, respectively, and will record after-tax accretion income of $20.3 million in
1994.

In December 1991, the Company stopped deferring Unit 3 costs and recorded a $240.6 million
($ 155.3 million after tax) write-off of Unit 3 cost deferrals due to Unit 3 being deemed excess
capacity. At that time the Company began amortizing to expense and recovering in rates the
remaining $320 miOion balance of deferrals over a thirty-fiveyear period as approved by the ACC.

Future Retail Rate Increase

The Company agreed not to file a new rate application before December 1993 and the ACC
agreed to expedite the processing of a future rate application. The Company and the ACC also
agreed on an average unit sales price ceiling of 9.585 cents per kilowatt hour in this future rate
application, if filed prior to January 1, 1995. The Company's 1993 average unit sales price was
approximately 9 cents per kilowatt hour. This ceiling may be adjusted for the effects of significant
changes in laws, regulatory requirements, or the Company's cost of equity capital. Management
believes that the unit sales price ceiling willnot adversely impact the Company's future earnings
and has not yet determined when a rate case may be filed.

Diuidend Payments

The Company agreed to limit its annual common stock dividends to Pinnacle West to $ 170
million through December 1993.

Sale of Cholla Unit 4

In July 1991, the Company sold Cholla 4 to PacifiCorp for approximately $230 million. The
resulting after-tax gain of approximately $20 million was deferred and is being amortized as a
reduction to operations expense over a four year period in accordance with an ACC order. The
transaction also provides for transmission access and electrical energy sales and exchanges between
the Company and PacifiCorp.
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3. Common and Preferred Stocks

Number of Shares

Outstanding
1993 1992Authorized

Per
Share

Par Value

Outstanding
1993 1992

Call
Prico
Pcr

Shnrctn)

4,000,000(b)

Common Stock........ 100,000,000

Preferred Stock (cumulative):
Non-redeemable:
$ 1.10
$2.50
$2.36
$4.35
Serial preferred......

$2.40 Series A......
$2.625 Series C.....
$2.275 Series D.....
$3.25 Series E......

Serial preferred.......
$ 8.32 Series J ......
Adjustable rate—

Series Q 0 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

Serial preferred....... 10,000,000
$1.8125 Series W....

Total..........

|Thousands of Dollars)
71,264 947 71 264947 $ 2.50 $ 178 162 $ 178162

155,945
103,254
40,000
75,000

155,945 $ 25.00 $ 3,898 $ 3,898 $ 27.50
103,254 50.00 5,163 5,163 51.00
40,000 50.00 2,000 2,000 51.00
75,000 100.00 7,500 7,500 102.00

240,000
240)000
200,000
320,000

240,000,
,240,000
200,000
320,000

50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00

12,000 12,000
12,000 12,000
10,000 10,000
16,000 16,000

50.50
51.00
50.50
51.00

500,000 100.00 50,000

8 000 000

4,874,199 2,374,199

25.00 75,000

$ 193,561 $ 168,561

(d)

500,000 500,000 100.00 50,000 50,000 (c)

Redeemable:
Serial preferred:

$8.80 Series K......
$ 11.50 Series R.....
$8.48 Series S ......
$8.50 Series T......
$10.00 Series U.....
$7.875 Series V.....

Total..........

142,100
284,000
300,000
500,000
500,000
250,000

187,100
319,250
500,000
500,000
500,000
250,000

1,976,100 2,256,350

$ 100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

$ 14,210
28,400
30,000
50,000
50,000
25,000

$ 18,710
31,925
50,000
50,000
50,000
25,000

$ 197,610 $225,635

(e)
(f)
(g)

Non-redeemable preferred stock is not redeemable except at the option of the Company. Redeemable
preferred stock is redeemable through sinking fund obligations in addition to'being callable by the Company.

(a) In each case plus accrued dividends.

(b) This authorization covers both outstanding non-redeemable and all redeemable preferred stock.

(c) Dividend rate adjusted quarterly to 2% below that of certain United States Treasury securities,
but in no event less than 6% or greater than 12% per annum. Redeemable at pan

(d) Redeemable at par after December I, 1998.

(e) Redeemable at $ 103.00 through February 28, 1994 and at $101.00 thereafter.
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(f) Redeemable after June 1, 1994 at $ 105.45, declining by a predetermined amount each year to par
after June 1, 2003.

(g) Redeemable at $ 102.12 through May 31, 1994, and at par thereafter.
(h) Redeemable at $ 107.09 through May 31, 1994, and thereaRer declining by a predetermined amount

each year to par after May 31, 2002.
If there were to be any arrearage in dividends on any of the Company's preferred stock or in the

sinking fund requirements applicable to any of its redeemable preferred stock, the Company could not pay
dividends on its common stock or acquire any shares thereof for consideration.

The redemption requirements for the above issues for the next five years are: 1994, $ 65,775,000; 1995,
$ 13,525,000; 1996, $ 13,525,000; 1997, $ 13,525,000; and 1998, $ 13,525,000.

Changes in redeemable preferred stock
Number of Shares

Outstanding
Par Vaiue

Outstanding

Dcscri tion

Balance, January-1 .......
Issuance:

$ 10.00 Series U.......
$7.875 Series V.......

Retirements:
$ 10.00 Series H.......
$8.80 Series K........
$ 12.90 Series N.......
$ 11.50 Series R.......
$ 8.48 Series S........

Balance, December 31.....

1993

2,256,350
1992 1991

2,272,782 1,924,532
J

500,000
250,000

(Thousand of Dollars)
1993 1992 1991

$225,635 - $227,278 $ 192,453

50,000
25,000

(8,677)
(45,000). '4,725)

(213,280)
(35,250),, (39,750)

(200,000)
1 976,100 2 256 350

(16,000)
(40,275) (4,500)
(24,975)
(70,500) (3,525)

(20 000)

(868)
(472)

(21,328)
(3,975)

(1,600)
(4,027) ~

(2,498)
(7,N0)

2 272 782 $ 197 610 $225 635 $ 227 278
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4. Long-Term Debt

Maturity Dates

1997-2028
2009-2015

1993
1994-2001

First mortgage bonds
Pollution control indebtedness
Revolving Credit
Capitalized lease obligation

Total long-term debt
Less current maturities

Total long-term debt less current maturities

Interest Rates

5.5%-13.25%(a)
Adjustable(b)

LIBOR + .30% to .45%(c)
7.48%(d)

Year Ended December 31,

1993 1992

(Thousands of Dollars)
$ 1,729,070 $ 1,615,602

369,130 424,330
75,000

29,633 32 048

2,127,833 2,146,980
3,179 94,217

82,124 654 82,052 763,

(a) The weighted average rate on outstanding debt, at year end for 1993 and 1992 was 8.25% and
8.70%, respectively.

(b) The interest rates at year-end varied from 2.80% to 3.50% for 1993 and from 3.20% to 4.40% for
1992.

(c) The weighted average rate on outstanding borrowings at year end 1992 was 4.41%.

(d) Represents the present value of future lease payments (discounted at the interest rate of 7.48%)
on a combined cycle plant sold and leased back from the independent owner-trustee formed to own
the facility. See Note 7.

Aggregate annual payments due on long-term debt and for sinking fund requirements through 1998
are as follows: 1994, $3,179,000; 1995, $3,408,000; 1996, $ 3,512,000; 1997, $ 153,780,000; and 1998,
$ 109,068,000.

The Company had approximately $370 millionofvariable-rate long-term debt outstanding at December
31, 1993. Changes in interest rates would affect the costs associated with this debt.

Substantially aQ utilityplant (other than nuclear fuel, transportation equipment, and the combined
cycle plant) is subject to the lien of the first mortgage bond indenture. The first mortgage bond indenture
includes provisions which would restrict the payment of common stock dividends under certain conditions
which did not exist at December 31, 1993.

5. Lines of Credit

APS had committed lines of credit with various banks of $302 millionat December 31, 1993 and 1992
which were available either to support the issuance ofcommercial paper or to be used for bank borrowings.
The commitment fees on these lines were 0.1875% per annum through April29, 1992 and 0.25% thereafter

„ through December 31, 1993. The Company had commercial paper borrowings outstanding of $ 148 million
at December 31, 1993 and bank borrowings of $130 million at'December 31, 1992.

In 1992, the Company also had a $70 million letter of credit commercial paper program. Under this
program, which expired in November, 1993, the Company had $65 million of borrowings outstanding at
December 31, 1992. The commitment fees for this program were 0.30% per year.

By Arizona statute, the Company's short-term borrowings cannot exceed 7% of total capitalization
without the consent of the ACC.
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6. Jointly-Owned Facilities

At December 31, 1993, the Company owned interests in the followingjointly-owned electric
generating and transmission facilities. The Company's share of related operating and maintenance
expenses is included in Operating Expenses.

Percent
Owned

by
~Corn ony

Plant in Accumulated
Service ~De reaia(ion

(Dollars in Thousands)

Construction
AVork in
Progress

Generating Facilities:
Palo Verde Nuclear

Generating Station—
Units 1 & 3

Palo Verde Nuclear
Generating Station—
Unit 2

Four Corners Steam
Generating Station—
Units 4 & 5 ..

Navajo Steam
Generating Station-
Units 1,2 & 3

Cholla Steam
Generating Station—
Common Facilities only(a)...... ~....

Transmission Facilities:
ANPP 500KV System................
Navajo Southern System..............
Palo Verde-Yuma 500KV System.......
Four Corners Switchyards.............
Phoenix-Mead System ..

17.0% 552,798 114,118 17,946

15.0%

14.0%

140,408 46,884

135,073 70,397

1,220

11,865

62,8% 69,678 30,440 1,324

35.8%(b)
31.4%(b)
23.9%(b)
27.5%(b)
15.3%(b)

62,619
26,742
11,411
3,045

13,849
14,386
3,006
1,790

910
6

3
8,983

29.1% $ 1,825,842 $371,818 $ 17,995

(a) The Company is the operating agent forCholla 4, which is owned by PacifiCorp. The common
facilities at the Cholla Plant are jointly-owned.

(b) Weighted average of interests.

7. Leases

In 1986, the Company entered into sale and leaseback transactions under which it sold approx-
imately 42% of its share of Palo Verde Unit 2. The 'gain of approximately $ 140,220,000 has been
deferred and is being amortized to operations expense over the original lease term. The leases are
being accounted for as operating leases. The amounts paid each year approximate $40,134,000
through December 1999, $46,285,000 through December 2000, and $48,982,000 through December
2015. The leases include options to renew for two additional years and to purchase the property at
fair market value at the end of the lease terms. Consistent with the ratemaking treatment, an
amount equal to the annual lease payments is included in rent expense. Aregulatory asset (totalling
approximately $49 million at December 31, 1993) has been established for the difference between
lease payments and rent expense calculated on a straight-line basis. Lease expense for 1993, 1992,
and 1991 was $41,750,000, $45,838,000, and $45,633,000, respectively.
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The Company has a capital lease on a combined cycle plant which it sold and leased back. The.

lease requires semiannual payments of $2,582,000 through June, 2001 and includes renewal and

purchase options based on fair market value. This plant is included in plant in service at its original
cost of $54,405,000; accumulated depreciation at December 31, 1993 was $37,315,000.

In addition, the Company also leases certain land, buildings, equipment and miscellaneous

other items through operating rental agreements with varying terms, provisions and expiration

dates. Rent expense for 1993, 1992, and 1991 were approximately $ 11,096,000, $ 14,733,000, and

'16,046,000, respectively. Annual future minimum rental commitments, excluding the Palo Verde

and combined cycle leases, for the period 1994 through 1998 range between $ 11 million and $13

million. Total rental commitments after 1998 are estimated at $ 129 million.

8. Income Taxes

The Company is included in the consolidated income tax returns of Pinnacle West. Income

taxes are allocated to the Company based on its separate company taxable income or loss. Approx-
imately $ 17.3 millionof income taxes were payable to Pinnacle West at December 31, 1993. Invest-

ment tax credits were deferred and are being amortized to other income over the estimated life of
the related assets.

Effective January 1, 1993, the Company adopted the provisions ofSFAS No. 109, which requires
the use ofthe liabilitymethod in accounting for income taxes. Upon adoption the Company recorded

deferred income tax liabilities related to the equity component ofAFUDC, the debt component of
AFUDC recorded net-of-tax, and other temporary differences for which deferred income taxes had
not been provided. Deferred income tax balances were also adjusted for changes in tax rates. The
adoption of SFAS No. 109 had no material effect on net income but increased deferred income tax
liabilities by $585.3 million at December 31, 1993. Historically the FERC and ACC have allowed
revenues sufficient to pay for these deferred tax liabilities, and, in accordance with SFAS No. 109,

a regulatory asset has been established in a corresponding amount.
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The components of income tax expense (benefit) are:

1993

Year Ended December 31,

1992

(Thousands of Dollars)
1991

Current:
Federal..............................
State........ ~........................

Total current..........
Deferred:

Depreciation —net
Palo Verde cost deferral
Alternative minimum tax.......
Disallowed Palo Verde costs (including ITC)..
Refund obligation
Palo Verde accretion income.
Loss on reacquired debt
Palo Verde start-,up costs............
Investment tax credit —net.
0 ther —net........................

Total deferred .

Total ~

$ 69,243
23 915

$ 80,921
23 141

$ 39,446
11 010

58,844
(5,015)
13,661

8,454
29,618

4,288
(1,335)
(6,948)
(5 818>

95 749

$ 188,907

75,931
(5,015)
7 732

8,454
26,668
10,266

(28,976)
(6,804)

(10 963)
77 293

$ 181 355

56,478
46,004

(10,565)
(202,416)

(20,591)
2,099

(1,032)
'1,337)

(11,117)
(2 729)

(145,206)

$ (94750)

93 158 104 062 50 456

Total income tax expense (benefit) differed from the amount computed by multiplying income
before income taxes by the statutory federal income tax rate due to the following.

Year Ended Deccmbcr 31,

1993 1992

(Thousands of Dollars)
1991

Federal income tax expense (benefit) at statutory
rate (35% in 1993, 34% in 1992 and 1991)......

Increase (reductions) in tax expense resulting from:
Tax under book depreciation........
Palo Verde cost deferral....
Disallowed Palo Verde costs (including ITC).....
Investment tax credit amortization...........,
State income tax —net of federal income tax

benefit.....
Other .

T ~ 'I ~ ~

17,671

(6,922)

27,005
(2 600>

17,465

(7,036)

27,036
(1 684>

21,776
(4,063)
22,236

(11,117)

(9,820)
(5,846)

$ 188 907 $ 181 355 3 (94,750)

$ 153,753 $ 145,574 $ (107,916)
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The components of the net deferred income tax liabilityat December 31, 1993,
(in thousands of dollars):

4

Deferred tax assets:
Deferred gain on Palo Verde Unit 2 sale/leaseback......................
Alternative minimum tax (can be carried forward indefinitely) ............
0 ther. 0 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

Valuation allowance ....
Total deferred tax assets.

were as follows

$ 66,754
35,514
86,745

(15 413)

173 600

Deferred tax liabilities:
Plant related
Income taxes recoverable through
Palo Verde deferrals
Other

Total deferred tax liabilities

future rates —net .

Accumulated deferred income taxes —net........... ~... ~........,.....

751,520
585,294
158,424
40 420

1 535 667

$ 1 362 067
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9. Pension Plan and Other Benefits

Pension Plan
The Company has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all employees. Benefits

are based on years of service and compensation using a final average pay plan benefit formula.
The plan is funded on a current basis to the extent deductible under existing tax regulation. Plan
assets consist primarily of domestic and international common stocks and bonds, and real estate.
Pension cost, including administrative cost, for 1993, 1992, and 1991 was approximately
$ 13,950,000, $ 14,022,000, and $ 10,590,000, respectively, of which approximately $6,516,000,
$3,917,000, and $4,939,000, respectively, was charged to expense; the remainder was either capi-
talized as a component of construction costs or billed to owners of facilities for which the Company
is operating agent.

The components of net periodic pension costs are as follows (in thousands of dollars):
1993 1992 1991

Service cost-benefits earned during the period .. $ 16,754 $ 16,903 $ 14,559
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation.... 34,724 33,333 30,964
Return on plan assets . (51,597) (23,058) (64,884)
Net amortization and deferral.............., 13 420 (15 002) 28,747
Net periodic pension cost ........: .. $ 13,301 $ 12 176 $ 9 386

A reconciliation of the funded status ofthe plan to the amounts recognized in the balance sheet
is presented below (in thousands of dollars):

1993 1992

$ 417 938

372,364
127 388

499 752

(23,240)

8,288
15,733

(42 458)

Plan assets at fair value... $ 388 790
Less actuarial present value of benefit obligation:

Accumulated benefit obligation, including vested benefits
of $347,603 and $286,588 .. 307,003

Effect of projected future compensation increases ....... 105,027
Total projected benefit obligation 412 030

Plan assets less than projected benefit obligation.........., (81,814)
Plus: Unrecognized net loss from past experience different

from that assumed 51,361
Unrecognized prior service cost.........'... ~... ~... 14,717
Unrecognized net transition asset ..... (39 242)

Accrued pension liability included in other deferred credits, 3 (54'978) $ (41 677)

Principal actuarial assumptions used were:

Discount rate......".. 7.50% 8.25%
Rate of increase in compensation levels. 5.00% 5.00%
Expected long-term rate of return on assets ........... 9.50%(a) 9.50%

(a) The Company willassume a 9% rate of return on plan assets for computing the net periodic
pension cost in 1994.

In addition to the defined benefit pension plan described above, the Company also sponsors two
qualified defined contribution plans. Substantially all employees are eligible to participate in one
or the other of these two plans. Both plans provide for employee contributions and partial employer
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matching contributions after certain eligibilityrequirements are met. The cost of these plans for

1993, 1992, and 1991 was $6,283,000, $5,311,000, and $2,708,000, ofwhich $3,006,000, $2,514,000,

and $ 1,344,000 was charged to expense.
7

Postreti rement Plans

The Company provides medical and life insurance benefits to its retired employees. Employees

may become eligible for these retirement benefits based on years of service and age. The retiree

medical insurance plan is contributory; the retiree life insurance'plan is noncontributory. In accor-

dance with the governing plan documents, the Company retains the right to change or eliminate
these benefits.

During 1993, the Company adopted SFAS No. 106, which requires that the cost of postretire-
ment benefits be accrued during the years that the employees render service. Prior to 1993, the
costs of retiree benefits were recognized as expense when claims were paid. This change had the
elfect of increasing 1993 retiree benefit costs from approximately $6 million to $34 million; the
amount charged to expense increased from approximately $2 million to $17 million for an increase

of $ 15 million, including the amortization (over 20 years) of the initial postretirement benefit
obligation estimated at January 1, 1993 to be $ 183 million. Funding is based upon actuarially
determined contributions that take into account the tax consequences.

The components of the postretirement benefit costs for 1993 aie as follows (in thousands of
dollars):

Service cost —benefits earned during the period......... $ 9,510
Interest cost on accumulated benefit obligation........... 15,630
Net amortization and deferral. 2,146

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost 634,266

Areconciliation of the funded status of the plan to the amounts recognized in the balance sheet
is presented below (in thousands of dollars):

Plan assets at fair value, funded at December 31, 1993

Less accumulated postretirement benefit obligation:
Retirees 2

Fully eligible plan participants ..
Other active plan participants

Total accumulated postretirement benefit obligation.

Plan assets less than accumulated benefit obligation
Plus: Unrecognized transition obligation
-, Unrecognized net gain from past experience different from that

from changes in assumptions '..

Accrued postretirement liabilityincluded in other deferred credits ..

assumed and

$ 28,154

49,296
13,504

137,113

199,913

-(171,759)
173,773

(2,072)

$ (58)

Principal actuarial assumptions used were:
Discount rate
Initial health care cost trend rate —under age 65.
Initial health care cost trend rate —age 65 an) over .

Ultimate health care cost trend rate (reached in the year 2003) .

Annual Salary increase for life insurance obligation

l
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

7.50%
12.00%

9.00%
5.50%
5.00%
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Assuming a 1 percent increase in the health care cost trend rate, the Company's 1993 cost of
postretirement benefits other than pensions would increase by $ 6.8 million and the accumulated
benefit obligation as of December 31, 1993 would increase by $40.6 million.

In 1993, the Company adopted SFAS No. 112, "Employers'ccounting for Postemployment
Benefits." The new standard requires a change from a cash method to an accrual method in account-
ing for benefits (such as long-term disability) provided to former or inactive employees after employ-
ment but before retirement. The adoption of this new standard resulted in an increase in 1993
postemployment benefit costs of approximately $2 million.

10. Commitments and Contingencies

Nuclear Insurance
The Palo Verde participants have insurance forpublic liabilitypayments resulting from nuclear

energy hazards to the full limitof liabilityunder federal law. This potential liabilityis covered by
primary liabilityinsurance provided by commercial insurance carriers in the amount of$200 million
and the balance by an industrywide retrospective assessment program. The maximum assessment
per reactor under the retrospective rating program for each nuclear incident is approximately $79
million, subject to an annual limitof $ 10 million per incident. Based upon the Company's 29.1%
interest in the three Palo Verde units, the Company's maximum potential assessment per incident
is approximately $69 million, with an annual payment limitation of $8.73 million. The insureds
under this liabilityinsurance include the Palo Verde participants and "any other person or organ-
ization with respect to his legal responsibility for damage caused by the nuclear energy hazard."

The Palo Verde participants maintain "all risk" (including nuclear hazards) insurance for
property damage to, and decontamination of, property at Palo Verde in the aggregate amount of
$2.75 billion, a substantial portion of which must first be applied to stabilization and decontami-
nation. The Company has also secured insurance against portions ofany increased cost ofgeneration
or purchased power and business interruption resulting from a sudden and unforeseen outage of
any of the three units. The insurance coverage discussed in this and the previous paragraph is
subject to certain policy conditions and exclusions.

El Paso Electric Company Bankruptcy
The other joint owners in the Palo Verde and Four Corners facilities include El Paso Electric

Company, which currently is operating under Chapter llof the Bankruptcy Code. Aplan whereby
EPEC would become a wholly-owned subsidiary of Central and South West Corporation would
resolve certain issues to which the Company could be exposed by the bankruptcy, including EPEC
allegations regarding the 1989-90 Palo Verde outages. EPEC would also assume the Four Corners
Operating Agreement and the ANPP Participation Agreement under the plan. The plan has been
confirmed by the bankruptcy court, but cannot become fully effective until several additional or
related approvals are obtained. Ifthey are not obtained, the plan could be withdrawn or terminate,
thereby reintroducing issues affecting the Company.

Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station
Tube cracking in the Palo Verde steam generators adversely affected operations in 1993, and

willcontinue to do so in 1994 and probably into 1995, because ofadditional fuel, replacement power
and maintenance expenses associated with unit outages and required corrective actions.

The operations of Palo Verde Unit 2 during/993 were particularly affected by this issue. The
Company has encountered axial tube cracking in the upper bundle in the two steam generators in
Unit 2; this form of tube degradation is uncommon in the industry and, in March 1993, led to a
tube rupture and an outage of the unit that extended to September, 1993, during which the unit
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was refueled. Unit 2 is currently (as of March 15, 1994) undergoing a mid-cycle inspection outage
which has revealed further tube degradation. Unit 2 is expected to be restarted in late March,
although the Company's ongoing analysis of the unit's steam generators may delay the restart. It
is likely that Unit 2 willhave another mid-cycle inspection outage later in 1994.

The steam generators of Units 1 and 3 were inspected late in 1993, but did not show signs of
axial cracking in the upper bundle. All three units have, however, experienced cracking in the
bottom of the steam generators of the types which are common in the industry.

Although its analysis is not yet completed, the Company believes that the axial cracking in
the upper bundle is due to deposits on the tubes and to the relatively high temperatures at which
the units are now designed to operate. The Company further believes that it can retard further
tube degradation to acceptable levels by remedial actions which include chemically cleaning the
generators and performing analyses and adjustments that willallow the units to be operated at
lower temperatures without appreciably reducing their output. The temperature analyses should
be concluded within the next several months. In the meantime, the lower temperatures willbe
achieved by operating the units at less than fullpower (86%).

Chemical cleaning was performed during Unit 2's current mid-cycle outage, and willbe per-
formed in the next refueling outage of Unit 3 (which is scheduled for March, 1994) and of Unit 1

''

(which is scheduled forMarch, 1995): The Company has concluded that Unit 1 can be safely operated
until the 1995 outage and has submitted its supporting analysis to the NRC, but a mid-cycle
inspection later in 1994 is possible.

As a result of these corrective actions, all three units should be returned to fullpower by mid-
1995, and one or more of the units could be returned to full power during 1994. Because of the
schedule changes, it now appears that all three units willbe down for refueling outages at various
times during 1995. So long as the three units are involved in mid-cycle outages and are operated
at 86%, the Company willincur additional fuel and purchased power costs averaging approximately
$2 millionper month (before income taxes).

Where significant cracks are detected during any outage, the affected tubes are taken out of
service by plugging. That has occurred in a number of tubes in Unit 2, which is by far the most
affected by cracking and plugging. The Company expects that this willslow considerably because
of the foregoing remedial actions and that, while it may ultimately reach some limiton plugging,
it can operate the present steam generators over a number ofyears.

Litigation
The Company is a party to various claims, legal actions, and complaints arising in the ordinary

course of business. In the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will
not have a material adverse effect on the operations or financial position of the Company.-

. Construction Program
Expenditures in 1994 for the Company's continuing construction program have been estimated

at $279 million, excluding capitalized property taxes and capitalized interest.

Fue1 and Purchased Potoer Commitments

The Company is a party to various fuel and purchased power contracts with terms expiring
from 1994 through 2020 that include required purchase provisions. The Company estimates its
contract requirements during 1994 to be approximately $ 136 million. However, this amount may
vary significantly pursuant to certain provisions in such contracts which permit the Company to
decrease its required purchases under certain circumstances.
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11. Supplementary Income Statement Information

Other taxes charged to operations during each of the three years in the period ended December
31, 1993 are as follows:

Year Ended December 31.

Property ..
Sales
Other

Total other taxes .

1993

$ 123,659
84,901
12 314

$ 221 374

1992

(Thousands of Dollars)
$ 118,080

83,185
14 705

$ 215 970

1991

$ 120,900
80,815
12 790

$ 214 505

12. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Quarter(a)

1993
First
Second
Third
Fourth

Electric
Operating
Revenues

$371,303

407,375'24,483

383,129

Operating
Income

(Thousands of Dollars)

$ 79,441
92,264

132,639
68,144

Net
Income

$ 47,166
61,364

102,911
38,945

Earnings for
Common Stock

$ 39,277
53,716,
95,617
30,936

1992
First
Second
Third
Fourth

$344,947
409,012
516,960
398,760

$ 70,867
101,222
138,947
81,222

$ 30,911
62,773

108,158
44,963

$ 22,587
54,680

100,048
37,038

(a) The Company's operations are subject to seasonal fluctuations with variations occurring
in energy usage by customers from season to season and from month to month within a
season, primarily as a result ofweather conditions. For this and other reasons, the results
ofoperations for interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected
for the fullyear.

13. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company estimates that the carrying amounts of its cash equivalents and commercial
paper are reasonable estimates of their fair values at December 31, 1993 and 1992 due to their
short maturities. The December 31, 1993 and 1992 fair values of debt and equity investments,
determined by using quoted market values or by discounting cash flows at rates equal to its cost
of capital, approximate their carrying amounts.

On December 31, 1993 the carrying amount of long-term debt liabilities (excluding $30 million
of capital lease obligations) was $2.098 billion and its estimated fair value was approximately
$2.257 billion. On December 31, 1992 the carrying amount of long-term debt (excluding $32 million
of capital lease obligations) was $2.115 billion and its estimated fair value was approximately
$2.226 billion. The fair value estimates were determined by independent sources using quoted
market rates where available. Where market prices were not available, the fair values were esti-
mated by discounting future cash flows using rates available for debt ofsimilar terms and remaining
maturities. The carrying amounts of long-term debt bearing variable interest rates approximate
their fair values at December 31, 1993 and 1992, respectively.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'EPORT

Arizona Public Service Company:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Arizona Public Service Company as of
December 31, 1993 and 1992 and the related statements of income, retained earnings and cash

flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1993. These financial statements

are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion

on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those

standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test

basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also

includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,

as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial-
position of the Company at December 31, 1993 and 1992 and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1993 in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 8 to the Financial Statements, the Company changed its method of
accounting for income taxes effective January 1, 1993 to conform with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 109.

Phoenix, Arizona
February 21, 1994
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APS DIRECTORS

Kenneth M. Carr, formerly Commissioner (1986-1991), Chairman (1989-1991), and Special Assis-
tant (June 1991-August 1991) of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (retired August 1991); Vice
Admiral, United States Navy (retired 1985)

O. Mark De Michele, president and chief executive officer of the Company, Phoenix, Arizona

Martha O. Hesse, president, Hesse Gas Company and Dolan Energy Corporation and Sierra Blanca
Gas Company, Houston, Texas

Marianne Moody Jennings, professor of legal.and ethical studies in business, College of Business,
Arizona State University, Tempe, Arizona

Robert G. Matlock, president and chief executive officer, R.G, Matlock & Associates, Inc. (man-
agement consulting), Richland, Washington

Jack M. Morgan, attorney at law, Farmington, New Mexico

Marvin R. Morrison, farmer, cattle feeder and dairyman, Morrison Brothers Ranch, Higley, Arizona

Jaron B. Norberg, executive vice president and chief financial officer of the Company, Phoenix,
Arizona

John R. Norton III, chairman and chief executive officer, J. R. Norton Company (agricultural
production), Phoenix, Arizona

Donald M.Riley, president and general manager, Gilpin's Construction Co., Inc. (general contractor),
Yuma, Arizona

Henry B. Sargent, executive vice president and chief financial officer, Pinnacle West Capital Cor-
poration, Phoenix, Arizona

Wilma W. Schwada, civic leader and homemaker, Phoenix, Arizona

Verne D. Seidel, real estate broker and managing partner. of HMS Properties (property manage-
ment), Flagstaff, Arizona

Richard Snell, chairman of the board of the Company, Phoenix, Arizona; chairman of the board,
president and chief executive officer, Pinnacle West Capital Corporation, Phoenix, Arizona

Morrison F. Warren, formerly professor emeritus of education (retired June 1988), Arizona State
University, Tempe, Arizona

Ben F. Williams, Jr., attorney at law, Tucson, Arizona

Thomas G. Woods, Jr., formerly consultant to the Company; formerly executive vice president of
the Company for the Arizona Nuclear Power Project (retired February 1985), Phoenix, Arizona
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Stock Listing

The Adjustable Rate Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series Q (Symbol ARPQ) and the $1.8125
Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series W (Symbol ARPlV) are listed for trading on the New York'Stock
Exchange. The common stock of the Company is wholly-owned by Pinnacle West and as a result is
not listed for trading on any stock exchange.

The chart below sets forth the dividend amount declared on the Company's common stock for each
of the four quarters of 1993 and 1992.

Common Stock Dividends,.
(Thousands of Dollars)

Quarter

1st Quarter
2nd Quarter
3rd Quarter
4th Quarter

Transfer Agent and Registrar
Pinnacle West Capital Corporation
Stock Transfer Department
P.O. Box 52134
Phoenix, Arizona 85072-2134
(602) 379-2519

The First National Bank of Boston
Transfer Processing
Mail Stop: 45-01-05
P.O. Box 644
Boston, Massachusetts 02102-0644
(617) 575-2900
(common stock only)

Auditors
Deloitte & Touche
Phoenix, Arizona

1993

$42,500
42,500
42,500
42,500

1992

$42,500
42,500
42,500
42,500

Pinnacle West Capital Corporation Stock Purchase and Dividend Reinvestment Plan
A Prospectus describing this plan is available upon request. Write: Office of the Secretary, Station
9068, at the address below.

Form 10-K
Acopy ofour Annual Report to the Securities and Exchange Commission, Form 10-K, will
be available after April 1, 1994, without charge, upon written request of shareholders.
Write: Ofhce of the Secretary, Station 9068, at the address below.

MAILINGADDRESS:
P.O. Box 53999
Phoenix, Arizona 85072-3999
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